RECEIVED
JIMAR10 PH3:49 - PublicNotice

ClTY SECRETARYi City of Dallas 2 1 0 250
DALLAS, TEXAS MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING POSTED)YSECRETARY
VIRTUAL MEETING DALLAS, TX
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021, 6:30P.M.
WebEx Meeting Address:
https://dallascityhall. webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e26af01eb66bfb7d8cbbeaed4 70c0150ed
Join by phone

1-408-418-9388
Access code:

187 901 3998

Agenda
1. Call to Order/Welcome Dr. Jerry Christian, Board Chair
2. Invocation/Opening Statement Dr. Jerry Christian, Board Chair
3.  Roll Call Mrs. LaRhonda Bacon, Coordinator 11
A. Approval of Minutes Dr. Jerry Christian, Board Chair

B. Approval of January 25, 2021 Minutes

4.  Update/Discussion — By-Laws Dr. Jerry Christian, Board Chair
Ms. Elaine Sacks

5.  Report & Discussion: Dr. Jamel Slaughter, Program Administrator
39" Annual Dr. Martin Luther King
Virtual Scholarship & Awards Gala

e [Friday, January 15 - Candle Lighting Ceremony,
hosted by Alpha Phi Alpha (Dr. King's fraternity), 81 Views.

e Monday, January 18 - Youth Summit,
hosted by Dallas Youth Commission, 70 Students.

e Tuesday, January 19 - Wreath Laying Ceremony,
hosted by the MLK Advisory Board, 34 Views.

e  Wednesday, January 20 - Virtual Job Fair,
hosted by Workforce Solutions, 630 Jobseekers, 70 employers.

e Friday, January 22 - Equity Indicators Symposium,
hosted by the Office of Equity & Inclusion, 145 attended.

e Saturday, January 23 - Scholarship & Awards Gala,
hosted by the Office of Community Care, 313 views.
We distributed $25K in scholarships to 6 Dallas High School
Seniors (increase in award amount and number of students
awarded; 5 students & $20K in 2020).

e Intotal, the COVID-19 MLK Celebration Week of 2021
was able to help more than 1,200 DFW residents safely celebrate
the life and legacy of Dr. King,



Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center
Advisory Board Meeting Agenda

6. 2022 40™ Annual Celebration

7. 2021 Center Cultural Events
a) Fresh Produce Distribution
b) Black History Month Celebration — Virtual
¢) Spring Extravaganza
d) Remembrance Service Ceremony — Virtual
€) Spring into Action — Drive Thru
f) Juneteenth Celebration — Drive Thru

8. Public Comments

9. Adjournment

Dr. Jerry Christian, Board Chair

Ms. Pamela R. Jones, Center Manager

Speakers



City of Dallas
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER

ADVISORY BOARD MEETING
VIRTUAL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021 - 6:30P.M.
WebEx Meeting Address:
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=¢9a13¢972a0eb2 1a0e83095b983 12¢500

Join by phone

1-408-418-9388 US Toll Free
Access code:

146 348 2821

MINUTES

PRESENT ABSENT
Ms. Candace Wicks Ms. Elaine Sacks
Mr. Asa Woodberry Mrs. Michelle Espinal-Embler
Mr. Trent Hughes Mrs. Clara Brown-Trimble
Dr. Jerry Christian Ms. Johnnie Goins
Rev. Donna Slater VACANT POSITIONS
Mrs. LaSheryl L. Walker 2

4

9

11

13

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. COMMUNITY CENTER STAFF PRESENT
LaRhonda Bacon, Coordinator II

CITY OF DALLAS PRESENT
Dr. Jamel Slaughter, Program Administrator
Jessica Galleshaw, Director

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME
Chair Christian called the meeting to order at 6:46pm.

INVOCATION/OPENING STATEMENT
Chair Christian prayed for everyone, the community and the decorum of the meeting.

ROLL CALL
Roll call was completed by LaRhonda Bacon.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chair Christian called for a motion to approve the minutes. Board Member Slater made the motion to approve
minutes and Board Member Hughes seconded the motion. The board approved.




UPDATE/DISCUSSION - 2020 MLK ADVISORY BOARD ANNUAL REPORT OF BOARD ACTIVITIES
Chair Christian requested that Board Member Slater take the lead on the annual report so that the board would
submit their report by the deadline date of February 1, 2021. After much discussion Vice Chair Wicks made a
.motion to move forward with the approval of the drafted annual report with modifications to be added by end of
the month. Board Member Slater seconded the motion. The board approved. Chair Christian requested that
Board Members Woodberry, Hughes, and Walker join Board Member Slater as committee chair to complete the
task of the Annual Report. ’

UPDATE /DISCUSSION — BY-LAWS
Chair Christian requested that Board Members Slater, Woodberry and Hughes join the team of Board Member
Sacks as committee chair. Further discussion was tabled until the next meeting.

2020 CENTER CULTURAL EVENTS

MLK Fresh Produce Distribution served 3,218 families during the month of December 2020 and has distributed
2.1 million pounds of fresh produce during 2020. The distribution is still taking place every Saturday at 9:30am
at the Park South YMCA during the Covid-19 pandemic. For the month of December, we had one (1) event our
Winter Warm-Up that took place December 17-18, 2020 which served 812 children received new coats, hats,
and gloves and 545 families received family food boxes, cinnamon bread, assorted drinks and hygiene product.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ADJOURNMENT
Board Member Hughes made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Board Member Walker seconded. The meeting
adjourned at 7:11pm. '

Signature Printed name Date



ARTICLE XIIl.

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD.

SEC. 2-125. DEFINITIONS.
In this article:

(1) MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER means the group of buildings located in the 2900 block of Forest
Avenue in the city that are in proximity to one another and in which the city and other agencies or organizations offer a consolidation of
various community services into a single delivery system in response to the needs of the community.

(2) SERVICES means the functions and work performed by community agencies concemed with the health, education, social,
physical, economic and other related needs to improve the quality of the urban environment. Such services may be provided by
privately or publicly sponsored organizations and agencies.

(3) SERVICE AREA means the geographical area within the city primarily served by the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center,
as shall be delineated by the city council.

(4) BOARD means the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center board. (Ord. Nos. 13384; 14941; 15574; 15955)

SEC. 2-126. CREATED; TERMS; MEMBERSHIP; VACANCIES.
(a) There is hereby created the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center board, which shall consist of 15 members. Each city
council member shall appoint one member to the board. The mayor shall appoint the chair, and the full city council shall appoint the
vice-chair.

(b) Each member shall be appointed for a two- year term beginning on October 1 of each odd- numbered year. All members shall
serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.

(c) Ifavacancy occurs in a board position held by a member appointed directly by the city council, the city council shall appoint a
new member to serve for the unexpired term. If a vacancy occurs in a board position held by a member appointed from service area
nominations, the vacancy may not be filled, and that position will not be counted in determining total board membership for quorum
purposes. (Ord. Nos. 13384; 14083; 14941; 15574; 15955; 15979; 21153; 21514; 22259; 29645)

SEC. 2-127. FUNCTIONS.
(a) The board shall serve in an advisory capacity and shall make recommendations to the city center manager concerning programs
and policies within the service center.

(b) The board shall submit an annual report to the city council in accordance with Section 8-1.1 of this Code. (Ord. Nos. 13384;
14941; 15955)

SEC. 2-128. RESERVED.
(Repealed by Ord. 17393)

SEC. 2-129. TREATMENT OF BUDGET.
The budget of the center shall be approved by the city council and treated as is the budget of other city departments by referring it to
the city manager through the usual budget administration process. (Ord. Nos. 13384; 14941; 15955)



CITY OF DALLAS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD MLK

Authority:
Members:
Qualifications:

Officers:

Staff support:

Mission:

Meetings:

City Code, Section 2-126
15 members, one appointed by each member of the City Council
There are no special qualifications for membership.

Mayor appoints the chair, subject to confirmation by a majority of the
City Council; full City Council appoints the vice-chair

Office of Community Care

Jessica Galleshaw, Director 214-670-5711
Jamel Slaughter, Program Administrator =~ 214-671-5117
(contact person)

To promote and provide direct health and human services and
programming which will assist individuals and families in becoming
economically self-sufficient.

The board meets monthly on the third Monday at 6:30 p.m. Meetings
usually last two hours. Members serve on various committees. A
member may expect to devote about two hours a month to board
service.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY CITY OF DALLAS, TEXAS



2432

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1408)

An Ordinance amecding Section 2126, "Created; composition; sppointment, requiressnts, snd terme of members;
f1lling of vacancies; offfcers; rules and regulations," of Article XIIi, "Cronsroads Community Service
Center Board," of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION", of the Dallas City Cods, as amendad; providing for twenty
members on the board; providing the ssthod of filling vacancies; providing for slection of officers;
providing s savings clause; and providing an effective date.

BE LT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That Section 2-126, "Created; composition; appointment, requirements, and teras of
mesabers; filling of vacancies; officers; rules and regulations,” of Article XIII, “Crussrosds Comaunity
Service Center Board,” of CIAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION', of the Dasllas City Code, as amended, is amendad
to resd as follows:

"Sec, 2=126. Croated; c requirements, snd terms of

meshers; filling of ncu:ln‘. officers; rules and regulations.

(=) There is hersdby craated a crossrosds commmity service center board. The board sembership
shall cemsist of twenty membars. Ten of those members shall be appointed by the city council without
ragard to their arsa of residencs within the city. Ten members shall be appointed by the city council
and shall be residents of the sarvice ares of the crossrosds community service center and qualified
voters in their respective pracincts of residence. Thess asppointments shall be made from nowinations
from the service area, mide io accordsnce with democratic electfon procedures to be determined by the
board within the fremevork and limitations provided by the by-lawe of the board.

(b) The msmbars shall be sppointed for a twoyear terw euding on September 1 of each odd-numbered
year and shall serve mtil their successors are appointed and quslified.

(c) If at any time the numbar of board sssbers shall be less than twenty, the city council ghall
appoint a wew msmbar to serve for the unexpired term so that tha board shell at all times consist of
twenty ssmbers; provided, that if a vacancy occurs in a position held by a ssrvice area resident nominated
by election procedures, the appointment shall be made {rom a nomination made by the remaining service
ares resident mesbers.

(d) The officers of the board shall consist of a chairman and two vice-chalrmen who shall be electes
by the membarship of the board. At least two of thess officers shall be service area residents,

(e) The board shall sdopt and ssend by-laws, subjact to approval by council resolution. Such
by-laws shall provide for rules end regulationa which shall govern the actiocas, proceedings snd deliberations
of the board, including the procedures for nominations to the board of service area residents, and which
shall provide for the appointmenr of such sdvisory committess as the board shall deem necessary, fincluding
an exacutive committee consisting of the board chairman, vice-chairmen and such additional members as
the board sial) determire.”

SECTION 2. That CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION", of the Dallas City Code shall remain in full force
and effect, save snd sxcept as amended herein.

BECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take affect immediastely from and after ics passage in accordance
wvith the provisions of the Charter of the City of Dallas and it is accordingly sc ovdained.

APPROVED AS TO FURM:
N. ALEX BICKLEY, City Attorney

By 8/ Analeslie Muncy I

Assintant City Attorney
PASSED: APRIL 30, 1973

OJRRECTLY ENROLLED: AFRIL 30, 197)

Al1LST:

H ~

n : ) -
) ?/ , ;__‘__ _APPROVED: /L "@ £ -
ECRETARY s CITY TRALY

—




1/28/77

7721590

oromance no! 1557 4

An Ordinance amending Sections 2-125(3) and 2-126 of Article XIII, "Martin
Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board," of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION,"
of the Dallas City Code, as amended; providing for the service area to be
delineated by the city council; providing that election procedures for ser-
vice area resident members shall be established by the city council; pro-
viding that elections will be conducted by the city secretary; providing
that the chairman and vice chairmen will be appointed by the city council;
providing a saving clause; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That Subparagraph (3) of Section 2-125, "Definitions," of
Article XIII, "Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board," of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as
follows:

*(3) SERVICE AREA means the geographical area within the city of Dallas
primarily served by the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center, as shall be
delineated by the city council."

SECTION 2. That Section 2-126 of Article XIIT, "Martin Luther King, Jr,
Comunity Center Board," of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-126., CREATED; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; REQUIREMENTS AHD TERMS OF
MEMBERS; FILLING OF VACANCIES; OFFICERS; RULES AND REGULATIONS.

(}) There is hereby created the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center
board. The board membership shall consist of 22 members. Eleven of those mem-
bers shall be appointed by the city council without regard to their area of
residence within the city. Eleven members shall be appointed by the city
council and shall be residents of the service area of the Martin Luther King,
Jr. community center and qualified voters in their respective precincts of
residence. These appointments shall be made from nominations from the service
area, made in accordance with democratic election procedures established by the
city council, the elections to be conducted by the city secretary.

(b) The members shall be appointed for a two-year term ending on Septem-
ber 1 of each odd-numbered year and shall serve until their successors are
appointed and qualified.

(¢) If at any time the number of board members shall be less than 22,
the city council shall appoint a new member to serve for the unexpired term
so that the board shall at all times consist of 22 members; provided, that if
a vacancy occurs in a position held by a service area resident nominated by
election procedures, the .appointment shall be made from a nomination made by
the remaining serv1ce area resident members.

(d} The officers of the board shall consist of a chairman and two vice-
chairmen who shall be appointed by the city council.

-1-



(e) The board shaly adopt and amend by-Tlaws, subject to appravgl by

council resolution, The by~Tlaws shall Provide for ryles and regulations
which shall govern the actions, proceedings, and delibefatfons of.the board,

of the board chairman, Vice-chairmen and such additional members as the board

- SECTION 3, That CHAPTER 2 of the Dallas City Code, as amended, shall

rematn in fy1 force and effect save and except as amended by this ordinance,

APPROVED AS To Fogy
LEE E. HOLT, City Attopney passeo:_AUG 3 1977

ORRECTLY ENROLLED ;?__
¢ Lee . Flont

T P City Altorney
ATTESTY T Moy ’
Robert S. Sloan i
City Secretary,

Assistant City Attorney

-2~ 113-3/4

Ee



OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL

September 20, 1978
78-265¢4

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD

An ordinance revising the membership and duties of the Martin Luther King, Jr.
community center board was presented.

J. B. Jackson, 4351 Jamaica, (428-2407) appeared to ask the council to
withhold action on the ordinance until members of the board had had an
opportunity to meet with the council.

Mayor Pro Tem Blackburn moved passage of ORDINANCE 15955,

Motion unanimously carried. (Walton absent when vote taken)

City Secretary

RSS/gw

00318



' 782654

9-13-78

orpINaNCE No. __ 159 55

An Ordinance amending Article XIII, "Martin Luther King, Jr.
Community Center Board," of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended; clarifying definitions; deleting
unused definitions; establishing board membership at 11
members; requiring members to be appointed by the city council;
prescribing functions of the board; providing a severability
clause; providing a saving clause; and providing September 1,
1979 as the effective date.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That Article XIII, "Martin Luther King, Jr.
Community Center Board," of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

"ARTICLE XITI.
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER.
SEC. 2-125. DEFINITIONS.

In this article:

(1) MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER means the
group of buildings located in the 2900 block of Forest Avenue
in the city that are in proximity to one another and in which
the city and other agencies or organizations offer a
consolidation of various community services into a single
delivery system in response to the needs of the community.

(2) SERVICES means the functions and work performed by
community agencies concerned with the health, education,
social, physical, economic and other related needs to improve
the quality of the urban environment. Such services may be

provided by privately or publicly sponsored organizations and
agencies.



| 782654
15955

(3) SERVICE AREA means the geographical area within the
city primarily served by the Martin Luther King, Jr. community
center, as shall be delineated by the city council.

{4) BOARD means the Martin Luther King, Jr. community
center board.

SEC. 2-126. CREATED; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT:; REQUIREMENTS,
AND TERMS OF MEMBERS; OFFICERS.

(a) There 1is hereby created the Martin Luther King, Jr.
community center board. The board shall consist of 11 members
appointed by the city council.

(b) The members shall be appointed for two-year terms
ending on September 1 of each odd-numbered year and shall serve
until their successors are appointed and qualified.

{c) The officers of the board shall consist of a chairman
and a vice-chairman who shall be appointed by the city council.

SEC. 2-127. FUNCTIONS.

(a) The board shall serve in an advisory capacity and
shall make recommendations to the city council, city manager,
and Martin Luther King, Jr. center manager concerning programs
and policies within the service center.

(b) The board shall submit an annual report to the city
council in accordance with Section 8-1.1 of this Code.

SEC. 2-128. APPOINTMENT, COMPENSATION, AND DUTIES OF MANAGER
OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMUNITY CENTER.

(a) The city manager shall appoint a manager of the Martin
Luther King, Jr. community center, who shall be a person
professionally competent by experience and training to manage
such an office. The manager shall receive such compensation
determined by the city council and shall be in the unclassified
service,

(b) The duties of the manager of the Martin Luther King,
Jr. community center shall be as follows:

(1) Be responsible to the «city manager for the
management of the center and the execution of its programs;

(2) Act as executive secretary of the board;



| 782654
15955

(3) Advise and consult with the city manager on all
matters affecting the administration and coordination of the
community center and its programs which are now in effect or
which may in the future be promulgated by the city;

(4) Perform such other duties as may be required of
him by the city manager or by ordinance of the city council.

SEC. 2-129. TREATMENT OF BUDGET.

The budget of the center shall be approved by the city
council and treated as is the budget of other city departments
by referring it to the city manager through the usual budget
administration process."

SECTION 2. That CHAPTER 2 of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, shall remain in full force and effect, save and except
as amended by this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the terms and provisions of this Ordinance
are severable and are governed by Section 1~4 of CHAPTER 1 of
the Dallas City Code, as amended.

SECTION 4. That this Ordinance shall take effect on
September 1, 1979.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

LEE E. HOLT, City Attorney

BY

Assistant City/Attorne
Passed and correctly enrolled SEP 201978 i
1952B/sr



OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL

October 4, 1978
78-2813

Councilman Walton moved passage of ORDINANCE 15979.

Motion unanimously carried. (Nicol absent; Patterson, Bartlett absent when
vote taken)

ROBERT S. SLOAN
City Secretary

RSS/gt



; 782813

9/29/78

ORDINANCE NO. 159 7 9

An Ordinance amending Section 2-126(c) of Article XIII, "Martin

Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board," of CHAPTER 2,
"ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City Code, as amended; relating
to board appointments prior to September 1, 1979; and providing
an effective date.
WHEREAS, the City Council, by passage of Ordinance No. 15955,
has restructured the Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center
Board so that after September 9, 1979, it will have 11 members;
and
WHEREAS, the City Council considers it necessary and
appropriate to provide for a transitional period during which
current area resident members will serve out their terms but
vacancies in these positions will not be filled; Now, Therefore,
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:
SECTION 1. That Subsection (c¢) of Section 2-126 of Article
XIII, "Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board," of
CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION" of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as follows: ’
"(c) If a vacancy occurs in a board position held by a
member appointed directly by the city council, the city council
shall appoint a new member to serve for the unexpired term. If
a vacancy occurs in a board position held by a member appointed
from service area nominations, the vacancy shall not be filled,

and that position shall not be counted in determining total
board membership for quorum purposes.”



782813
15979

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall expire September 1, 1979,
SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect
immediately from and after its passage and publication 1in
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of
Dallas, and it is accordingly so ordained.
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

- LEE E. HOLT, City Attorney

vy (htlilo Monee,

Assistant City Attor;?y
Passed and correctly enfolled QCT 04 1978

2399B/4n




OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL

Decembar 11, 1991

91-3828

Agenda ftem 97: Ordinance amending the Dallas City Code to reflect curreat

provisions of the C"’.{.ﬂlll‘tﬁ' garding the size of boards
and commissions and their cont inuation

Councilvoman Palmer moved to pass the draft ordinance identified in the
council’s docket ma‘erial as Version 1, which includes a sunset provision
relating to certain boards and commissions created by ordinance.

Motion seconded by Counciiman Garcia.

Acting City Attorney Sam Linsday told the council that another draft had been
prepared, which more accurately reflects the intent of the city council. Mr.
Lindsay explained that the new draft included provisions to review additional
boards and commissions created by the City Charter or pursuant to federal or
state legislation to determine whelher they are needed or Jjustified.

Counc{iman Bartos moved to substitue for Counci{iwoman Pelmer motion a motion
to pass the draft ordinance as outlined by the city attorney.

Motion seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lipscomb.
Mayor Bartlett called the vote on Counciiman Ba-tos subsitute motionm.

Voting Yes: Bartlett, Lipscomb, Garcia, Tandy, Duncan,
Hicks, Nash, Mayes, Box, Halstead,

Fielding, Wells, Bartos, Palmer -4
Yoting WNo: -0
Absent when vote taken: Luma -1

Mayor Bartlett declared the motion adopted.
Assigned ORDINANCE NO. 21185).

0271x DECEMBER 11, 1991
OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY CITY OF DALLAS, TEXAS



12711/91

ORDIRANCE NO. 2 1 1 5 3

An crdinance amending Sections 2-99%, 2-126, 2-130, 2-140,
2-1%0, a-1%1, 2-1%%, 2-157, and i-161 of CHAPTER 2,
"ADMINISTRATION, = Section 24-7 of CHAPTER 74, “LIBRARY, "
Section 27-6 of C(HAPTER 27, “MINIMUM URBAN REHABILITATION
STANDARDS ,* Section 137-31 of CHAFTER 37, °“FOLICE." sSection
46-14 of CHAPTER 4¢, °“THEATERS," and Sections 51A-3.101 and
S1A-3.103 of CMAPTER S51A, °“PART [I OF THE DALLAS DEVELOVMENT
CODE.* of the Dallas City Code, as amended; changing the number
of members to be asppointed by the City Council to varcious
boards and commissi ~s; providing that the mayor shall appoint
the chair to certain boards; providing a sunset date for
certain boards. making certain semantic, grammatical and
structural changes; providing a saving clause; providing a
severability clause; and providing an effective date.

BE [T ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION L. That Section 2-95, "Permit and License Appeal
Board - Created; Punction; Terms; Heacring Panels,” of Article
iX, "Permit and License Appeal Board,® of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION." of the Dallas City Code. as amended, is
amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-98. PERMIT AND LICENSE APPEAL BUARD - CREATED;
FUNCTION; TERMS:; HEARING PANELE.

(a) There is hereby created the permit and license appeal
board of the city, which shall be composed of 13{17] members




21153

appointed by the city council. E it ncil member shall
appoint one member to the board.

(b) The permit and license appeal board shall hear appeals
filed in accordance with Section 2-96 of this chapter.

(c) All members shall be appointed for a term to expire on
September 1, 198S. Subsequent appointments shall be made in
August of odd-numbered years for a two year term beginning on
September 1. All members shall serve until their successors
are appointed and qualified.

(d) The city secretary shall divide the board into five
(féd?] hearing parels for the purpose of performing the
duties of the board. The city secretary shall assign cases to
the hearing panels on a rotating basis. Each hearing panel has
the same authority as the full toard. A decision by a hearing
panel constitutes a decision by the board.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection (c), the
hall cease to exis*t as of December 31, 1992, unless its
existence is extended by ordinance of the city council.”

SECTION 2. That Section 2-126, “Created; Composition;
Appointment; Requirements, and Terms of Members; Officers,” of
Article XIII, “Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board,"
of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as (ollows:

"SEC. 2-126. CREATED: COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; REQUIREMENTS,
AND TERMS OF MEMBERS; OFFICERS.

(8) There is heceby created the Martin Luther King, Jr.
community center board. The board chall consist of 15(11)
members. Each city council member shall appoint one member to
th ﬁﬁ;rd. The chair shall be appointed by the mayor (¢ify

} s

(b) The members shall be appointed for two-year terms
ending on September 1 of each odd-numbered year and shall serve
until thair successors are appointed and qualified.

(c) 1f a vacancy occurs in a board position held by a
member appointed directly by the city council, the city council
shall appoint a new member to serve for the unexpired term. If
8 vacancy occurs in a board position held by a member appointed
fron service area nominations, the vacancy shall not be filled,




21153

and that position shall not be counted in determining total
board membership for quorum purposes.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection (b), the
bo shall cease to exist as of December 31, 1992, un.ess its
e:i!tgnce is extended by ordinance of the city council."

S8ECTINN 1. That B8ection 2-130, <“South Dailas/Pai: Park

Trust fund Advisory Loard - Creasted; Terms; Membership,* of
Article XIV, “South Dallas/Fair Park Trust Pund Advisory
Board,® of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

"8BL. 2-130. SOUTH DALLAS/FAIR PARK TRUST FUND ADVISORY BOARD
-~ CREATED; TERMS:; MEMBERSHIP.

(2) There is hereby created the South Dallas/Fair Park
trust fund advizory board of the city, which shall be an
edvisory body of 15(JI] members appointed by the city
council. Each city council member shall appoint(ddhiddeed)
one member (fd¢ dppdidioidd¥]) to the board. The chair of the
board shall be ointed(délédidd] by the mayor (fddsh (M¢
Vedid deddiddy 49 fi¢ ¢ivy dovdeil).

(b) All members shall be appointed for an initial term to
expire on August 31, 1991. Subsequent appointments shall be
made in August of odd-numbered years for a two-year term
beginning September 1. All members shall serve until! their
ruccessors are appointed and qualified.

(c) Members of the brcard must meet the following
qualificatiora:’

(1) ““ircze members must be residents of the South
Dallas/Fair Park neighborhood.

(2) One member must be a representative of a cultural
institution or other facility permanently housed at Fair Park.

(3) Onc¢ member must be a representative of the State
Fair Association.

(4) Two members must oper2te a business in the South
Dallas/Fait Park area.

(5) Eight(Vdd¢] members must be citizens at large.

913828




913828
21153

(d) The city marager or a designated represestative shall
serve s an ex officio, nonvoting member of the board.

by ordinance of the city counci.,"®

SECTION 4. That Section 1-140, “Senior Af(taicrs Commission
- Created; Terms; Membership: Meetings." ot Arti-~le XVIII,
"Senior Affairs Commission,” of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINIS.RATIIN,® cof
the Dallas City Code. as amended, is amended to (ead as follows:

“SEC. 2-140. SENIOR AYFAIRS COMMISSION - CREATED: TERNS ;
MEMBERSHIP; MEETINGS.

(a} There is hereby created the senior affairs commission
of tye city, which skall be an advisory body of 15011)
[ 4

members. Ea tl% n lm%mm__omn :;&q
the board. '/ The chair shall be a

the !ﬂ; wnd the vice-chair shall be appointed by the ¢ ty

(b) All members will be appointed for a term to expire on
Avgust 31, 1989, Subsequent appointments shall be made in
August of odd-numbered years for a two-year term beginning on
September 1. All members shall serve until their successors
are appointed and qualified.

(c) Members must be at le-st 60 years of age and shall be
chosen, as far as practicable, in a manner that will repres nt
the entire community. Members should be persons who are
concerned about senjior affairs in the commurity.

(d) The commission shal. meet at least once each month and
may hold additional meetings at the cal! of the chaic{ghdd).

(e) The commission shall cease to exist as of %M
(&dgvd¥] 31, 1992(7]. unless its existence is extended by
otdinance of the city council. The existence of the commission
may be extended by oidinance of the city council for successive
periods of not less than two years.*

BECTION S, That Sectiorn 2-150, “Community Development
Advisory Committee (reated.,® of Article XX:, “Community

Development Advisory Committee, " of CHAPTER 2,




21153

"ADMINISTRATION,* of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is
amended to read as follows:
"SEC. 2-150. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREAIED.

(a) There is hereby created the community development
advisorv committee of the city which shsll be composed of 1S

nembers. Each city couniii !ﬁm; shall appoint one member to
the board. The|( chair shall be appointed by

the mayor and the vice-chair(/] shall be appointed by the
city council. Appointments shall be made in accordance with
the provisions of Title 2¢ of the Code of Federal Regulations.

(b) All members will be appointed for a term to expire on
September 1, 1981. Subsequent appointments shall be in August
of odd-numbered years for a two year term beginning September
1. All members shall serve until their successors are appointed
and qualified.

(c) The committee shall cease to exist as of December
(Adgvde) 31, 1992(3), unless its existence is extended by
ordinance of the city council. The existence of the committee
may be extended by ordinance of the city council for successive
periods of not less than two nor more than 10 years.*

SECTION 6. That Section 2-153, °“Human Services Commission
- Created; Terms; Membership; Meetings,” of Article XXII,
"Human Services Commission,* of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,® of
the Dallas City Cod:, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-153. HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION - CREATED; TERNMS;
MEMBERSHIP; MEETINGS.

(a) There is hereby created the human services comuission
of the city, which shall be an advisory body of 15(11)
membera. Each city council member shall appoint one member to
the board. The [5 1ddTddidd 4] chair shall be appointed b
the mayor #4] and the vice-chair shall be Tﬂi’ff
appointed by the city council.

(b) Appointments shall be in August of odd-numbered years
for a two year term beginning on September 1. Al] members
shail serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.

(c) Members shall be chosen, as far ss practicable, in a
manner that will represent the entire community. Members
should be persons who are concerned about human services in the
community.

913828




913828

21153

(d) The commission shall meet at lesst once each mon*h and
may hold additionsl meetings at the call of the chair(ddd).

(e) The commission shall cease to exist as of 1
(Bdgvs¥] 31, 1992(7), unless its existence is exten by
ordinance of the city council. The existence of the commission
may be extended by ordimance of the city council for successive
periods of not less tham two yeorrs.®

SECTION 7, That Section 2-1%S5, “Environmental Health
Advisory Commission - Created; Membership; Meetings,* of
Atticle XXIIl, "Environmental Mealth Advisory Commission,” of
CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City Code, as

amended, is amended to read as fo)lows:

"SEC. 2-15%%. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ADVISORY COMMJISSION
CREATED; MEMBERSHIP:; MEETINGS.

(1) There is hereby created the environmental health
advisory commission of the city, which shall be an advisory
body of 13(13) ] 1
appoint

L_'gf fFFg t 5! the mayo:(ddd] and the v
| be PC i by the city council.

(b) All members shall be appointed for am imitial term to
expire om August 31, 1987, Subsequent appointments will be

dependent upon the teview of continuation of the commission as
provided in Bubsection (h).

(c) Members oL the commission must be persons who are
concerned about the environment of the commumity and may be
persons who have technical experience or education in the
following areas:

(1) medicine, preferakly with expertise in
toxicology, public health, or pediatrics;

(2) eavironmental law;
(3) natural sciences or mathematics; or

(4) engineering, preferably with expertise in
environmental engineering.




9.3328
21153

(d) Tre city manager shall solicit nomineus from
professional associations, educatic.al institutions, business
organizations, and other groups from which:

(1) the city council inay apponint commission members:
or

(2) the city council, the city mansger, or the
commission may request voluntary assistance on issues requiring
special knowledge or skills.

(e) Reserved.

(f) The city human services commission chair or his or her
designee sha!l serve as an ex officio nonvoting member of the
environmental health z4visory commission.

(g) The commission shall meet at least once each month and
may hold additional meetings at the call of the chairlddd].

(h) The commission shall cesse to exist as of December
(Adgud¥] 31, 1992(3], unless its existence is extended by
ordinance of the city council.”

SECTION 8. That Saction 2-157, “~Created; Membership;
Meetings, * of Article XX1v, “Animal Shelter Aavisory
Committee,” of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City
Cola, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-157., CREATED; MEMBERSHIP; MEETINGS.
(a) There is hereby created the animal shelter advisory

committee, which shall be an advisory body of 15(¢1v¢)
members. Each city council member shall appoint one member to
I Td

the committee. | dINdidd 4] The chair shall be a inted
by the mayor(mdd! and the vice-chair shall belsdd/]
appointed by the city council.

(b) All members shall be appointed for an initia' (erm to
expire on August 31, 1985. Subsequent appointments shall be in
August of odd-numbered years for a two year term beginning
September 1. All members shali serve until their successors
are appointed and yualified.

(c) Members of the committee must meet the following
qualifications:

(1) one member must be a licensed veterinarian:




913828

21153

(2) one member must be a city or county official;

(3) one member must have duties imcluding the daily
operation of an animal shelter;

(4) one member must be a representative fiom an
animal welfare organizationm;

(%) one member must be chosen €rom the general
public; snd

(6) no member may be a city enployee working im the
dr.partment designated by the city manager to operate a
rity-owned animal shelter.

(d) Disqualification of an appointee under the provisions
of GBubsection (a)(l) of Section 8-1.4 of this code may be
waived Dby the city council after review of the specific
circumstances.

(e) The committee shall meet at least omce each calendar
quarter and may hold additional meetings at the call of the
chairc(odd] . "

SECTION 9. That Section 2-161, “Cultural Affairs
Commission - Created; Terms; Membership; Meetings," of Article
XXvI, “Cultura!l Aftairs Commission,*” of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is
amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-161. CULTURAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION - CREATED; TERMS:
MEMBERSHIP; MEETINGS.

(a) There is heceby created the cultural affairs
commission of the city, which shall be an advisory body of 18
members appointed by the city council. Fifteen[Bldvéd] of
the members shall be appointed(dddidd¥dd] respectively by
each city council member, and threel(dédvéd] of the members
shall be appointed(vddfddiédd) by the city council as a
whole. The chair of the commission shall be
appointed(délédidd] by the mayor [fdded (ié ddvafddfdd

prdidiéd VY ¥NMd ¢ivy ddvidél]].

(b) All members shall be appointed for sn initial term to
expire on August 31, 1989. Subsequent appointments shall be in
August of odd-numbered years for 3 two-year term beginning




21153

September 1. All members shall serve until their successors
are appointed and qualified.

{c) Members of the commission should be persons who are
concerned about cultural affaics in the city of Dallas and may
be persons who have professional expertise or substantial
volunteer involvement in the following areas:

(1) architecture, design, or urban planning;
(2) wvisual, petforming, or literary arts;
(3) history;

(4) science;

(%) cultural insti*wtions management; or

(6) volunteer cultural board experience.

(d) The membership of the cultural affalcrs (ommission may
include at least one of each of the following persons:

(1) a member of the American Institute of Architects
ot the American Soclety of Landscape Architects;

(2) a professional visual actist;

(1) a professional performing artist;
(4) a professiocnal scientist;

(3) a professional historian; and

(6) an imterested citizen who does not represent any
specific cultural organization ot interest group.

(e} The chair(ddd] of the city council arts committee
and one member of the park and recreation board of the city
shall serve as ex-officio, wonvoting members of the cultural
affaics commisaiion.

(f) The commission shall meet at least once each month and
may hold additional meetings at the call of the chair[ddd].

lons of Subsection (b),
19 _

EUC L

913828




21153

SECTION 10. ihat Section 24-7, "Created,” of Azticle II,
"Municipsl Librery Advisory Board,” of CHAPTER 24, “"LIBRARY,"
of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as
follows:

“SEC. 24-7. CREATED.

(a) There is hereby created the municipal library advisory
board, hereafter referred to as "the board,” which shall be an
advisory body to the library director. The board shall be
composed of 15(1]) members. Ea ouncil r__shall

r ndd/
#d]l. The chair shall be

(odd/) he vice-chair({ddd/ ddd
wsil shall be appointed % city council. The

members of the board shall secrve without pay and shall adopt
rules and regulations for the governing of their actions,
proceedings, and deliberations, and shall set the time and
place of their meeting.

{b) The members of the board shall be residents of the
city, shall be appointed for two-year terms ending on September
1 of each odd-numpered year, «nd shall serve until their
successors are appointed and qualified.

withstandi he provisions of Subsection (b), the

st as of December 31, 1992, unless its
ordinance of the city council.”

SECTION 11. That Section 27-6, "Urban Rehabilitation
Standards Board," of Article 1I, “Administracion,” of CHAPTER
27, °MINIMUM URBAN REHABILITATION STANDARDS," of -+-ne Callas
City Code, as amended, is amended to reald as follows:

“SEC. 27-6. URBAN REHABILITATION STANDARDS BOARD,

(a) There is created the urban rehabilitation standards
board, which is composed of 21 members(/ Id¢lvdidd 4 JHdIrvtdd
ddd 20 dJ¥MdY rdoibdyd ¥d ¥d) appointed by the city council,

he cha shall appointe the wayor. The board shall(/
consist H

913828




21153

(1) a registered architect who has had at least 10
years experience in the construction of buildings and housing;

(2) a physician who is licensed to practice medicine
in the state ard has actively been engaged in practice for at
least 10 years;

(3) & mortgage loam banker who has been engaged in
mortgage loan baaking for at least 10 years;

(¢) a home builder who has at least 10 years
experience in the coastruction of homes;

(3) a licensed real estate broker who has at least 10
years experience in the appraisal of real estate;

(6) a persom who is engaged in social or welfare worhk
and having at least 10 years experience {in public or private
case work;

(7) an ordained miaister who has at least 1@ years
experience in the clergy;

(8) a structural engineer who has at least 10 years
experience in the coastruction of commercial buildings; and

(9) thirteen members chosen on the basis of their
interest in community affairs.

(b) Members must be residents of the city. Their
appointment is for a term of two years ending on September 1 of
each odd-numbered year or until their successors are appointed
and qualified.

(c) The director of health and human services, the fire
marshal, and the building official shall serve in an advisory
capacity as ex officio members of the board with no voting
privileges.

h

12. That Section 37-31, "Board Created;

Appointment; Term; Meetings,” of Article IIl, “Dallas Citizens

Police Review Board,” of CHAPTER 17, "P™LICE,” of the Dallas

City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:




913828

21153

"GEC. 37-31. BOARD CREATED; APPOINTMENT; TERM; MEETINGS.

(a) There is hereby created the Dallas citizens police
review board (the "board®”) to be composed of 15(17] members
appointed by the city council. [/ 1@ df d¢ dJudIl W
doniddvdd fd¢ dppdivitddd ¥y dlBach ity council member
(fddpddtively ddd vd df Vidu] shall [(¥¢ dddiddved (d¥)
appoint one member to the board(vdd¥ ¥y ¢Méd <ivy ddvdeil dd 4
vidld). It 1is the intent nf the city council that the
membership of the board be represencative of the ethnic
diversity of the city.

(b) The chairlddd) shall be appointed by the mayor
(¢1¢y ddidei)).

{c) All members shall be appointed for a term to expire on
September 1, 1989 All subsequent appcintments shall be in
August of each odd - numbered year for a period of two years
beginning on September 1. Members shall serve until their
auccessors are appointed and qualified.

(d) The following persons shall be disqualified for
appointment to and service on the boa:zd:

(1) persons who are in violation of Article XII,
"Code of Ethics™ of Chapter 2 of the city code and persons
disqualified from appointment pursuant to Section 8-1.4 of the
city code;: and

(2) persons who are employees or business associates
of elther an adversary party or a representative of an
adversary party, and persons who have a pecuniary interest, in
any pending litigation or claim against the city relating to
the board or the police depacrtment or against any individual
officer or amployee of the police department (unless unrelated
to such individual's office or employment).

(e) Any board member who is disqualified for appointment
to and service on the bosrd under the provisions of Subsection
(d) shall forfeit membership on the board. Upon determination
by the chair(ddd] of the board that a board member is so
disqualified, the chair{dédd) will notify that board member
and the city secretary. Tre city secre*ary will then notify che
city council that there is a vacancy on the board. A board
member required to forfeit board membership will be entitled to
a public hearing in accordance with Secticon 17, Chapter XXIV of
the city charter.

(€) Under no circumstances shall the city council or the
chair(ddd) of the board be authorized to waive the
requirements for appointment to and service on the brard
referenced in Subsection (d).




913828
21153

(¢) Each board member must attend a training sessioca to
become famili+r with police procedures.

(h) The board shall meet at least once each month in city
hall and at other times at the call of the chair{sidd].

(i) Por purposes of Sections 2-122(a)(10)(B) and
8-1.4(a)(4) of the city code, the police department shall be
deemed a department providing support services to the board.

visions of Subsection (c), the
Decembert 1992, unless its
ce of the city council.”

SECTION 13. That Section  46-14, “Motion Picture
Classification Board Established,” of CHAPTER 46, “THEATERS,®
of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as
follows:

*“SEC. €6-14. MOTION PICTURE CLASSIFICATION BOARD ESTABLISHED.

(a) There is created a board to be known as the motion
picture classificatioa board composed of (4 <¢udidordd/
viddidudidddd ddd] 26(4 JY¥d¢) members to be appointed by

the city council. all int the chair and the
vice-chair. Members shall serve
without pay a their terms of office will be for a period of

two years beginning on September 1 of each odd numbered year.
The board shall adopt rules and regulations, subject to
approval of the city council, to govern its proceedings and
deliberations. When a vacancy occurs on the board, the city
council shall appoint a new member to fill the vacancy for the
unexpired term. Six memhers shall constitute a quorum and
issues shall be decided Ly 3 simple majority of those ptresent.

(b) Members of the board must be residents of the city,
and shall be chosen as far as practicable in a manner that will
represent the entire community. Members should be educated or
experienced in one or more of the following fields: art, drama,
law, literature, philosophy, socioclogy. prychology, history,
education, music, science, or other fields. At least four
members must be qualified to interpret and write the Spanish

language.
E_Lc
Lts




21153

SECTION 14. That Subsection (a) “"Creation; membership;
appointment,® of Section 51A-3.101, *“City Plan and Zoning
Commission,” of Article III, *"Decisionmaking and Administrative
Bodies,* of CHAPTER S1A, "PART I1 OF THE DALLAS DEVELOPMENT
CODE," of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read
as follows:

“(a) Creation; membership; agpoin%g!%t. There is hereby
created the city plan and zoning commission which consists of
15 member:. Each citi fognﬁil member shall ag%oiut one member
to_the gglr?I The chair shall lgggintﬁd 5*

shall be

the mayor (sdd) and the vice-chair
appointed by the city council. Members serve for two-year

terms ending on BSeptember 1 of od4-numbered years and serve
until their successors are appointed and qualified. Membercs
muct possess the same qualifications and are subject to the
same disqualifications as members of the city council. A
vacancy occurring during the unexpired term of a member will be
filled in the same manner as the original appointment was made.®
SECTION 15. That Subsection (a) “Creation; membership;
sppointment,” of Section 51A-3.103, "Landmark Commission,® of
Atticle I1I, “Decisi. wmaking and Administrative Bodies,"™ of
CHAPTER S51A, "PART II OF THE DALLAS DEVELOPMENT CODE," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(a) Creation; membership; appointment.

(1) There is hereby created a landmarkh commission
composed of 15 members appointed by the city council. Each
city council member shall appoint one member to the
ccmmission. The city council may appoint three alternative
members to the landmark commission who serve in the absence of
one nr more reqular members when requested to do so0o by the
chair{idd) or by the city manager. The membership must
include at least: one architect, one historian, one urban
planner, one landsicape architect, and one real estate
appraiser. All members must have demonstrated outstanding
interest in the historic traditions of the city and the

14

913828




9
51153 13828

presecvation of the historic character of the city and have
knowledge and demonstrated experience in the field of history,
art, erchitecture, or histocic preservation.

(2) The city council shall solicit for consideration
nominees for appointment to the landmark commission from: the
Dallas County MHistorical Commission; the Dallas County Heritage
Society; the Dallas chapter of the American Institute ot
Architects; the Dallas Historical Society; the Dallas chapter
of the American Planners Association; the Dallas chapter of the
American socliety of Landscape Architects: the Dallas Bar
Assoclation; the Dallas Chamber of American Society of Real
Estate Appraisers; the city plan commission; the MNistoric
Preservation League, Inc.; Black Dallas Remembered:; the Museum
of Afrcican-American Life and Culture; and such other
individuals and organizations experienced in historic
preservation. The membership of the landmark commission shall,
as nearly as may be practicable, reflect the raciil and ethnic
makeup of the city's population,

(3) Appointments to the landmark commission are for a
term of two years ending oa September 1 of each odd-numbered
year. All members shall serve until their successors are
appointed and qualified. A vacancy €or the unexpired term of
any member wi.l be filled in the same manner as the original
appointment was made. Alternate members sectve for the same
period and are subject to removal the same as regular members.
The city council shall fill vacancies occurcing {in the

alternate membership the same uW
sg 1@!: boards (Id VMd Védd! . s

s serve without compensation. The h h
W city council shall

4] vice-chair(ddd ol ¢
8¢ ddduiideidd].

(4) In addition to the 19 regular members,
representatives from the department of planning and
development, the bullding inspection division of the department
of public works, and the parh and recreation department shail
sit on the landmark commission as ex officio members. The ex
officio members are not entitled to vote but assist the
landmack commission in various functions.

{5) llo;uiingtlm;ng the provisions of Subsection (3),

e ission s 1 cease tu exist as of Dec 1992,
ts existence is extended by ordinance of the city

15




913828

21153

SECTION 16. That the: Civil Bervice Adjuanct HMHembers to
the Civil Service Board, Civil Service Board, and the Park and
Recreation Puard, created by the Dallas City Charter shall be
reviewed by the city council by December 31, 1992, to determine
whether they are needed and justified. If the city council
fails to take actican to reaffirm any of the boards, the city
attorney shall prepare the necessary ordinances for city
council act on calling an election for the purpose of amending
the city charter to eliminate those provisions which created
those boards not reaffirmed.

SECTION 17. That the : Animal Shelter Advisory Committee,
Board of Adjustment, Dallas Area Rapid Transit Authority,
Dallas Central Appraisal District, Dallas Housing Authority,
Municipal Board on Sign Control, Police and Fire Pension Board,
Reinvestment Zone Number One Board, Metropolitan Hospital
Authority, Cable Access of Dallas, Incorporated Board,
Dallas/Fort Worti: International ’irport Board, Railtran Policy
Committee, Health Facilicies Development Corporation Board,
Housing Finance Corporation, Private Industry Council. and the
Dallas County Community Action Committee created pursuant to
federal or state legislation or resolution, shall be subject to
review by the city council by December 31, 1992, to determine
whether they are needed and justified. Upon the failure of the
city council to take affirmative action to reaffirm the city's
participation in any of those entities, the city attorney and

city staff shall take the appropriate actions necessary to




913828
21153

either dissolve the eantity or cease the city's participation in
the activities of those entities not reaffirmed.

SECTION 18. That CHAPTERS 2, 24, 37, and S1lA of the Dallas
City Code, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect,
save and except as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 19. That the terms and prorisions of this
ordinance are severable and are governed by Section 1-4 of
CHAPTER 1 of the Dallas City Code, as amended.

SECTION 20. That this cordinance shall take effect
immediately from and after its passage and publication in
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of

Dallas, and it is accordingly so ordained.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ARALESLIE MUNCY, City Attorne

ant City Attorney

DEC 11 199

00%40/dcc

17




20 FRee0at “The Ouly Ressen You Aad | Ase Mase b T Serve The Citissss OF Dallar® [ranpa—

™ wovember 27, 1991 CITY OF DALLAS

™  The Honorable Mayor and Nembers of the City Council - ERlect
sas'  ordinance concerning Board and Commissions.

Attached are two drafts of the ordinance implementing Charter
shanges that affect Boards and Commissions. Version I comtains a
sunset date of December 31, 1992, wvhare legal’y possible. Version
II does not add any nev sunset isions out retains the curreat
ones. The following boards are included in Che amendaents:

ANINAL SHELTER ADVISORY COMMITTEF - 2-157

PLAN AND IONING COMNISSION - S51A-3.101
DEVELOFMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 2-150

AFFAIRS COMNISSION - 2-161

CITIZEN FOLICE REVIEW BOARD - 37-31

NEALTE ADVISORY COMMISSION - 2-155

SERVICES COMNISSION - 3-15)

COMNISSION - S51A-3.103

LUTHER KING, JR. COMNUNITY CENTER BOARD - 2-126

0N PICTURE CLASSIFICATION BOARD - 46-14

*NUNICIPAL LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD - 24-7

SPERNIT AND LICENSE APPEAL BOARD - 2-95

*SENIOR AFFAIRS COMMISSION - 2-140

SSOUTH DALLAS/FAIR PARK TRUST FUND ADVISORY BOARD - 2-130

*URBAN RENABILITATION STANDARDS BOARD 27-6

Those boards listed with an asterisk are subject to the December 31,
1992 sunset provision in Versiom I.

Respectfully Submitted,

i

AMALESLIE
City \ttorney




OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL
December 9, 1992
92-4342

Agenda item 156: Sunset Committee Recommendations
. An ordirance amending Chapter 2, 16, 24, and 37 of the
Dallas City Code and Ordinance No. 21153 to continue

designated Boards and Commissions - Financing: No
cost considerattion to the City

Councilman tielding moved teo reject the recommendation of the Sunset Committee

and take no action on the ordinance.

¥otion seconded by Deputy Mayor Por Tem Luna.

At the concluz'on of debate, Mayor Bartlett called the vote on the motion:
Voting Yes: -0
Voting No: Bartlett, Lipscomb, Luna, Garcias, Tandy, Duncan,

MWicks, Nash, Mayes, Box, Malstead, Fieldirg,
Wells, Bartos, Palmer -15

Mayor Bartlett declared the motion lost.

Counc {iman Box moved to pass the ordinance.
Motion seconded by Counciiman Tandy.
At the conclusion of debate, Mayor Bartlett called the vote on the motion:
Voting Yes: Bartlett, Lipscomb, Luna, Garcia, Tandy, Ouncan,
Micks, Nash, Mayes, Box, Halstead, Wells, Bartos,
Palmer -14
Voting No: Fielding -1
Mayor Bartlett declared the motion carried.

Assigned ORDINANCE NO. 21514.

04881 12/09/92
OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETA'Y CITY OF DALLAS, TEXAS




12/04/92

"1k

—

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance amending Sections 2-95, 2-126, 2-130, 2-140,
2-1%50, and 2-153 of CHAPTER 2, °“ADMINISTRATION"; Section 2.103
ot CHAPTER 16, “DALLAS PIRE CODE"; Section 24-7 of CHAPTER 24,
“LIBRARY"; and Section 37-31 of CHAP?TER 17, “POLICE," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended; amending Ordinance No. 21153;
continuing the ezistence of and city perticipation in certain
boards, commissions, and entities whose members are appointed
ot coafirmed by the city council; requiring the fire code
advisory and appeals board to hear appeals within a re-sonable
time; making certain semantic, grammatical, and structural
changes; providing a saving clause; providing a severability
clause; and providing an effective date.

BE IT OKDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That Section 2-95, “Permit and License Appeal
Board - Created; Function; Terms; Hearing Panels,“ of Article
11X, "Permit and License Appeal Board,” of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is
amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-95. PERMIT AND LICENSE APPEAL HBOARD - CREATED:
PUNCTION; TERMS; HEARING PANELS.

(a) There is hereby created the permit and license appeal
board of the city, which shall be composed of 15 members
(d99d9dkdd WY (¥¢ <¢ItY <¢dviédil]. Each city council member
shall appoint one member to the board.




21514 924419

{b) The permit and license appeal board shall hear appeals
filed in accordance with Section 2-96 of this chapter.

(¢c) All members shall be appointed for a term to expire on
September 1, 19835. Subsequent appointmerts will{d¥él]) be
made in August of each odd-numbered year(¢] for a two-year
term beginning on September 1. All members shall serve unti!
their successors are appointed and qualified.

(d) The city secretary shall divide the board into five
hearing panels fur the purpose of performing the duties of the
board. The city secretary shall assign cases to the hearing
panels on a rotating basis. Each hearing panel has the same
authority as the full board. A decision by a hearing panel
constitutes a decision by the board.

((¢) WovdTYUdYdddIngd Yu¢ provididdd df SuMdddriod  (¢)/
I8 BJdrd JMAT] ddddd U9 ddidY dd IO DeédedBér T1/ 1992/
:=:=:=!/€!! édidudicd 14 divduddd ¥Y drdiddddd 1 Né efvy

BECTION 2. That Section 2-126, “Created; Composition;
Appointment; Requirements, and Terms of Members; Officers,” of
Article XIII, "Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board,"
of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,® of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-126. CREATED; (CovPagITIONS APPOINTHENT /
REQUIREMENTS/ M) TERMS ; MEMBERSHIP;
VACANCIES [OF MEMBERS/ OVPICRES) .

(sa) There is hereby created the Martin Luther King, Jr.
community center board, which(/ 7THé Wddrd] shall consist of
15 members. Each city council member shall appoint one member
tc the board. The mayor shall appoint the chair [(dMdl] ué
dvddididd ¥y YMé ddyer].

(b) The members shall be appointed in August of each
odd-numbered year for a two-year term(d) beginnin
#ddIdd] on September 1. All members [(¢f Jdd¥ ddd
yéd¢ 4dd) shall serve until thelr successors are appointed
and qualified.

(c) If a vacancy occuts in a board position held by a
membet appointed directly by the city council, the city council
shall appoint a new member to serve for the unexpired term. If
& vicancy occurs in a board position held by a member appointed




921,42

1514

from se:vice area nominations, the vacan.y may(d¥dII] not be
filled. and *hat position will(d¥dlJ) not be counted in
determining total bdoard memberskip for quorum purposes.

((d7 WV IVWILdddiad VN provididad of Subdéduidd (¥)/

YUe Woard JMATT deddd Wd ddidY dd  of Dédedder 11/ 1992/

::3‘::111" ¢2ldveddd 14 divdddéd ¥y drdiddddd of e ¢fyy
‘ -

SECTION 3. That Section 2-130, “South Dallas/Pair Park
Trust Fund Advisory Board - Created; Terms; Membership,* of
Article XIV, “South Dallas/Fair Park Trust Pund Advisory
Board,® of CHAPTER 2, °“ADMINISTRATION," of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

"SEC. 2-130. SOUTH DALLAS/FAIR PARK TRUST FUND ADVISORY BOARD
-~ CREATED; TERMS; MEMBERSMIP.

(a) There is hereby created the South Dallas/Fair Park
trust fund advisory board of the city, which shall be an
sdvisory body of 15 members [dgpdididd ¥y VYMé ¢iVy <Eduddl].
fach city council member shall appoint one member to the

bosrd. The mayor shall appoint the chair [df ¢Mé $odrd duéll
e dppdidvéd i? (TrEITIIAR

(b) All members shall be appointed for an initial term to
expire on August 31, 1991, Subsequent appointments will
(4¥d1J) be made in August of each odd-numbered year(4)
for a two-year _erm beginning on September 1. All members
shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.

(c) Members of the board must moet the following
qualifications:

(1) Three members must be residents of the South
Dallas/Fair Park neighborhood.

(2) One member must bHe a representative of a cultura!
institution or other facility permanently housed at Fairt Park.

(3) One member must be & representative of the State
Pair Association.

(4) Two members must operate 3 business in the South
Dallas/Fair Park area.




921542
2101 4
(3) Eight members must be citizens at large.

(d) The city manager or a designated representative shall
serve as an ex officio, nonvoting membet of the board.

((#)  WOUVIVMSYdddIdd  SuUBIdduTdd  (B)/ Wué vodid  d¥all
€dddé Vo d2IdY s Of DededBérd 31/ 1992/ Jddlddd Ivd ¢21dvédde
19 d2vddddd By ordiddded o1 dNd divy dduddrr/ )"

SECTION 4. That Section 2-140, “Senior Affairs Commission
- Created; Terms; Membership; Meetings."” of Article xvIIiI,
“tenior Affairs Commission.,~ of CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION, " of
tte Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

°SEC. 2-140. SENIOR AFFAIRS COMMISSION - CREATED; TERMS ;
MEMBERSHIP; MEETINGS.

(a) There is hereby created the senior affa.rs commission
of the city, which shall be an advisory body of 1% members.
Each city council member shall appoint one member to the
commission(¥ddrdd). The ms hall appoint the chair,

—_—

(INITT B4 ddpdldved ¥y ¢ and the full city council
shall appoint the vice-chair (JNdII WB¢ ‘_3717i3_377?
a;ii?iil.

(b) All members will be appointed for a term to expire on
August 31, 1989.  Subsequent appointments will[d¥élI) be
made in August of each odd-numbered year($] for a two-year
term beginning on September 1. All members shall serve until
their successors are appointed and qualified.

{c) Members must be at least 60 years of age and must
($Mé2l) be chosen, as far as practicable, in a mannetr that
will represent the entire community. Members should be persons
who are concerned about senior affairs in the community.

(d) The commission must(JMéJ]) meet at least once each
month and may hold additional meetings at the cail of the chair.

((¢] T¥¢ dodariddidd JMIIT oddddd ¥ ¢didy dd of Dédérvér
JI/ 1992] udlddd 1¥d ddidveddd 14 divéddéd ¥y drdiddddd o
KMe dIVY ¢dudei]/  THe ddididudd of YMé domniddidd ddy B
¢ivdddéd By dididdddd oF (Me diVY ddudel] 147 duddeddive
PErTdds JF dov [édd YMdd VYo ydird/)"




22 1. J_L l’ 5’:£'4;)‘4 2;

SECTION . That Section 2-1%0, ~“Commun'ty ODevelopment
Advisory Jommittee (teated,” of Articie KXI, “Community
Deve lopmant Advisary Committee, ™ of CHAPTER 2,

“"ADMINISTRATION,” of :he Dallas City Code, a= amended, |is
amended to read as foliows:
“SEC. 2-15%0., COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED.

(s} There is hereby created the cowmunity development
advisory comnittee of the city, which shall be composed of 15
membars. fach city councii member shall appoint one member to
the committee(Wdddd). The mayor shail appoint the chair,
(dMd1l B¢ dpdoideed ¥y (M¢ ddydd] and the full city council
shall appoint the vice-chair (JMé]) B¢ dgpsidvdd ¥y (Ué divy
ddddd : Appointrments must{g¥dJ]] be made in accordance
with the provisions of Title 24 of the Code of Ffederal
Regulations.

(b) All members will be appointed for a term to expiie on
September 1, 1981. Subsequent appointments will[d¥WgJI] be
made in August ot each odd-numbered year[g) tor a two-year
term beginning on Septembe: . All members shall serve untii
theitr successors are appointed and qua!ified,

({¢) The dodhivvdd dSMEIT cddsd (9 ddidr ad of Déded¥ér
31/ 1994] wdlédd 1us dildvédce iy divedddd Y drdiddddd Jf
e  ¢ivy dousell/ THe <didveddd I VU¢ ¢omATVvdd iy U¢
deveddéd Wy dididdddd € vué GiVY dddddi] (91  ducedddivd
Pevicds 41 deV 1ddd vu4u Y¥d dor Adrd YMid 10 vddrd/)"

SECTION 6. That Secticn 2-153, “Human Services Cnmmission
- Created.; Terms; Membership: Meetings," of Article XXII,
"Human Services Commission,” of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION," of

the Dailas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 2-1%3. HUMAM SFERVICES COMMISSION - CREATED; TERMS;
MEMHERSHIP; MEETINGS.

(a) There is hereby created the human serv:ces Commission
of the city, which shal! be .n advisory btody of 15 members,
Each city council member shall appoint one member to ‘the
commission|$dddd] . The mayor shall appoint  the chaic,




qwitll
2lr1 4 *

(eMdl] ¥e dppdldidd ¥y viéd dydfs] and the full city council
shall oint_the vice-chair [dWEl] ¥é dppdidvdd ¥y Vié divdy
dddadi rﬂ

(b) Appoirtments will{d¥Wéll] be made in August of each
odd-numbered vyear|(d] for a two-year term beginning on
September 1. All members shall serve unt:l their successors
are appointed and qualified.

(c) Members must ($Me1]) be chosen, as far as
practicable, in & manner that will represeat the entire
community. Members should be pa(sons who are concerned about
human services in the community.

(d) The commission must{§¥éJJ] meet at least once each
month and may hold additional meetings at the cail of the chair.

[(¢) 7Tue <conatiddidd dMd]] ¢dodd VY ¢dfdy dd df Dédddbéy
31/ 1992/ Jdldds {fid dédidvddde Id ddvdddéd ¥y dididdddd o1
IMeé vy Jddddel]/ THd <ddidvdudd df Kid doddiddldd dhdy ¥e
¢ivdddéd ¥y Jididdddd df Yié dIVvY ddSdI] (df dddddddive
peédiods 41 4o Jédd tNdd Y¥d védvd/)"

SECTION 7. That Section 2.303., “Poard of Appeals,“ of
Division 111, “Special rrovisions, *© of Article 2,
"Organization, Authority, Duties and Procedures,” of Part 1,
“*Administcative,” of CHAPTER 16, °“DALLAS FIRE CODE.," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, 1s amended to read as follc vs:
“Board of Appeals

Sec. 2.393. (a) Creation; Membership. There is hereby
created a fire code advisory and appeals bhoard consisting of

the following nine members:

1. Two registered engineers, one of which is a fite
protection engineer.

2. One registered architect.

3. One building contractor having at Jleast (ive
years experience in the construction of commercial buildings.

4, One insurance investigator having at least five

years experience in the investigation of casualty insurance
claims,

b




02 1542

2151 4

S. One perscn experiencad ‘n the practice o
technique of handling flammable or combustible liguids.

6. One person experienced in the practice or¢
technique of managing large public assembly functions.

7. Two persons having a record of active
participation in community affairs.

(b) Ex-officio Members. In add:tion to the nine boar+
members enumerated in Subsection (a. of this section, th.:
bvilding official and fire marshal saall serve as ex-offici)
manbers ¢f the board without voting privileges,

(c) Appocintment and Terns, The city manager shall
nominate and the city council shall appoint the nine board
members enumerated irn Subsection (a) of this section from among
the residents of the city. Appointments will be made in August
of each odd-numbered year[®#ddfd odoBdrdd JUIJI défVéd) for a
two-(¢ddddduvivéd] year(d] term beginning on September ; B
Board members shall servel df dJdd¢¥ ddd/dudbérdd yédr/ o)
untii their successors are appointed and qualified. 1£f a
vacancy occurs on the bhoard during the pendency of a term, the
city manager shall nominate and the city council shall appoint
a new member to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term. The
appointive board members shall serve without compensation.

(d) Meetings; Quorum. The boa:zd shall designate s chair
and a vice-chair from among its members and adopt reasonable
rules for “he preparation of amendments to this ccde and for
the conduct of hearings. The board shall convene at the
request of the fire chief, the fire marshal, or its chair, with
five members constituting a quorum. The board shall keep a
record of its proceedings and decisions. The chair shall cause
a copy of thal record to be filed with the city secretary.

(e) Code Review and Amendment. The board shall hear
requests for amendments to this code, conduct its own regular
code review, and, at least ounce each year, review reports
prepared by the firte marshal summarizing annual code amendment
activities of the Internacional [Qddfdidide df Wdildied
Of1ididls ddd Vidé Wéd¥érd) Fire Code Institute, Incorporated
(Quiédfs &ddd¢1d¥idd). wWhen the board. by a concurring vote
nf a majority of its members present, determines that a
proposed amendment is appropriate for inclusion in this code,
it shall recommend that amwendment to the city council Efor
adoption,




21514 9245432

(f) Appeals. 1f a person is aggrieved by a decision of a
member of the fire department enforcing this code. the person
may file with the ire marsha! a wiitten request for a hearing
before the board. In the request. the person shall name the
fire department member whose decision is being appealed and
specify the detaiis of the controverted decision. The fire
marshal shall forward a copy of the regquest to the chair of the
board, who shall convene & pudlic meeting of the board within a
reasonable time(dd¥ Ié¥és YNdd YW vedld] after receipt of
the request. After considering the relevant and material
evidence, the board, by a concurring vote of a majority of its
members present, shall render a decision sustaining, modifying,
or reversing the decision appealed. The chair shall cause the
board's decision to be reduced to writing and a copy to be
filed with the €tire marshal and the city secretary. The
decision ot the board will be the final administrative action
of the city regarding the controverted decision.

(9) Stay ot Appeal. During the pendency of the request to
the board, the decision appealed fcom will be stayed unless the
fire marshal determines that a stay would creatc or allow the
continuance of a substantial fire hazard threatening the lives
or property of persons other than the sppellant.”

SECTION 8. That Section 24-7, "Created," of Article 1II,
“Municipal Library Advisory Board,* of CHAPTER 24, °“LIBRARY,"
of the Dallas City Code. as amended, is amended to read as
tollows:

“SEC. 24-7. CREATED.

(s) There is hereby created the municipal library advisory
board, (Werddlvdr (éfdidéd ¥d dd TiNé beddd/7) which shall
be an advisory body to the library director. The board shall
be composed of 15 members. Each city council member shall
appoint one member to the board. The mayor shall appoint the
chair, (dMEJ] W dppdfdidd ¥y V¢ ody and the full cit

ouncil shall appoint the vice-chair [dMdI] ¥é iiidfiiza-ii
5ii i!i; ¢ ‘ Board(ThHd] members [(df (Wé Wddrd)
shall serve without pay and shall! adopt rules and requlations
for the gnverning of their actions, proceedings, and
deliberations and (dNéJ]] set the time and place of their
meetings.




921542

21514

(b) Board(7Hé] members .ust(df ¥Mé Ydésé d¥EII] Dbe
residents of the city and willl/ ¢MdI]) be appointed in
August of each odd-numbered year for a two-year term

beginning( ddfud] on September 1, All members [df <dd¥
33§7iiiiaf¢‘ yéd¢/ 4ddd) shall serve until their successors

are appointed and qualified.

((¢) MWoVVivUdVdddidd YMé provididd of gubdéduiod (¥)/
YN Bddrd JMdI] déddd (0 ddidY dd df Deédéd¥ér 11/ 1992/
:::::11J1!$ ¢iidveddd 73 ddvdddéd ¥Y drdiddddd of YHé ¢y

SECTION 9. That Section 37-131, "Board Created;
Appointment; Term; Meetings,” of Article [Il, “"Dallas Citizens
Police Review Board," of CHAPTER 37, “POLICE," of the Dallas
City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 37-31. BOARD CREATED; APPOINTMENT; TERM; MEETINGS.

(a) There is hereby created the Dallas citizens police
review board (the *“board”) to be composed of 15 members
(d#ddTdvéd ¥y (Mé ¢IVY do¥ddII). Each city council member
shall appoint one member to the board. It is the intent of the
city council that the membership of the boar¢ be represantative
of the ethnic diversity of the city

(b) The mayor shall appoint the board chair ([$HdI] ¢
PP IdNed By Yié AdVdPT.

(c) All members shall be appointed for a term to expire on
September 1, 1989, All subsequent appointments will[dudll)
be made in August of each odd-numbered year for a [geéfidd
d¢f] two-year term{g] beginning on September 1. Members
shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.

(d) The following persons shall be disqualified for
appointment to and service on the bhoard:

(1) persons who are in violation of Article XII,
"Code of Ethics" of Chapter 2 of the city code and persons
disqualified from appointment pursuant to Section 8-1.4 of the
city code; and

(2) pe.sons who are employees or business associates
of either an adversary party or a representative of an
adversary party, and persons who have a pecuniary interest, in
any pending litigation or claim agasinst the city relating to




21514

the board or the police department or against any individual
ofticer ot employee of the police department (unless unrelated
toc such individual's office or employm o),

(e) Any board member who is disqualified for appointment
to and service on the board wunder (¢dd prévididds d1)
Subsection (d) shall forfeit membership on the board. Upon
determinstion by the board chair [(¢f YWéd Wdérd] that a board
member is so disqualified, the chair will notify that board
membe: and the city secretary. The city secretary will then
notify the city council that thete is a vacancy on the board.
A board member required to torfeit board membership will be
entitled to a public hearing in accordance with Section 17,
Chapter XX!V of the city charter .

(t) Under no citcumstances mayl(gWéJJ) the city council
ot the board chair [df €¢Hd Wddid] be authorized to waive the
requirements for appointment to and service on the board
referenced 1n Subsection (4).

(9) Each bDoard member must attend a training session to
become familiar with police procedures.

(h) The board must{dWjdl]] meet at least once each month
in city hall 2nd 2t other times at the call of the chair,

(i) For purposes of Sections 2-122(a)(10)(B) and
8-1.4(a)(4) of this(¥Wéd ¢I¥Y) code, the police department
is{6Wd]] ¥é) deemed a defortment providing support services
to the board.

(€17 wevwivlMgtdudig VYMeé prdvidicas of Sbdeduivd (¢)/
GNd BJdrd oMSI1 ¢dddd Hd dd1dv dd o0 Dédddidr 11/ 1993/
Yilddd Vs ésfdtdide 19 davJudéd WY ordiddddd I vié ¢lvy
doddeil /)"

SECTION 106. That the inatd of Trustees of the Employees’
Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas. created by Chapter 40A
of the Dsllas City Code as amended by the voters of the city,
has been reviewed by the city council and is determined to be
needed and justified; therefore, the existence of the board
will be continued pact December 31, 1992.

SECTION 11. That the City Flan and Zoning Commission and

the Park and Recreation Board, created by the Dallas city

10




921542

21514

charter, have been reviewed by the city council in accordance
with Ordinance No. 21153 and are determined to be needed and
justified; therefore, Section 16 of Ordinance No. 21153, passed
by the city council on December 11, 1991, is amended to reflect
that the existence of this board and commission will be
continued past December 31, 1992,

SECTION 12. That the Board of Adjustment and its alternate
members; the Cable Access of Dallas, Inc., Board; the City of
Dallas Multifamily Housing Acquisition Corporatiun Board; the
Dallas Area Rapid Transit Authority Board; the Dallas Central
Appraisal District; the Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport
Facility Improvement Corporation Board; the Housing Finance
Corporation Board; the Police and Fire Pension Board and its
alternate members; the Railtran Policy Committee; the
Reinvestment Zone Number One Board; and the South Dallas
Development Corporation Board (tormerly the Housing and
Economic Develcpment Corporation Board), all crested pursuant
to federal or state legislation or city council resolution,
have bean reviewed by the clty council in accordance with
Ordinance No. 21153 and are determined to be needed and
justified; therefore, Section 17 of Ordinance No. 21153, passed
by the city council on December 11, 1991, is amended to reflect
that the existence of and city participation in these boards,
comrmissions, and entities will be continued past December 131,

1992.




9242
21514

SECTION 13. That CHAPTERS 2, 16, 24, and 37 of the Dallas
City Code, as amended, and Ordinance Mo. 21153 will remain in
full force and effect, save and except as amended by this
ordinance.

SECTION 14. That the terms and provisions of this
ordinance are severabhle and are governed by Section 1-4 of
CHAPTER 1 of the Dallas City Code, as amended.

SECTION 15. That this ordinance will take effect
immec:ately from and after its passage and publication in
accordan~e with the provisions of the Charter of the City of

Dallas, and it is accordingly so ordained.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
SAM A. LINDSAY, City Attorney

BY_LfEél;5£=_q£;éﬁ&a&n§%pa;£ﬁ;::.__m____T
Assistant City Attorney

Passed nee

017%90/dcc

12




924342

AGENDA INFORMATION BHEET
AGENDA: December 9, 1992
DEPARTMENT: City Council ACM: Levi H. Davis
CITY BERVICE AREA: All COUNCIL DISTRICT(B): All
SUBJECT: An ordinance amending Chapters 2, 16, 24, and 37 of the
Dallas City Code and Ordinance No. 21153 to continue designated
Boards and Ccamissions.
FPIMANCING: No cost consideration to the City.
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
BACKGROUND
Oon June 9, 1992 the City Council of the City of Dallas appointed an
Ad Hoc Sunset Committee to make recommendations to the City Council
regarding the continued existence of City Boards and Commissions.
The Committee began Board/Commission reviews on June 9, 1992 and
completed the review process on November 30, 1992 of 50 City Boards
and Commissions.
PRIOR ACTION:
The City Council approved Ordinance #21153 on 12/11/91 establishing
the Sunset Ad Hoc Committee to review all existing Boards and
Commissions and to make recommendations to the City Council
regarding their continuation before December 31, 1992.
CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING: 11/18/92
PUBLIC HEARING) 11/30/92
BOND ISSUE INFPORMATION: N/A
BID INFORMATION: N/A
M/BWE INFPORMATION: N/A
ETHNIC COMPOBITION: N/A
ESTINATED SCHEDULE OF PROJECT: N/A
PRIOR EXPERIENCE WITH AWARDEE: N/A
PUBLIC HEARING/RELATED ACTION: N/A
BUDGET BTATUB: N/A
FIBCAL INFORMATION: N/A

VENDOR/PRODUCT DATA: N/A




2

NV

94 :

8/1/94

ORDINANCE NO. 2 2- 2 5 9

An ordinance amending Sections 2-95, 2-126, 2-147, and 2-161 of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION”; Section 8-9 of CHAPTER 8, “BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS™;
Section 2.303 of CHAPTER 16, “DALLAS FIRE CODE”; Section 37-31 of CHAPTER
37, “POLICE”; Section 39B-15 of CHAPTER 39B, “REGULATED PROPERTY";, Section
51A-3.102 of CHAPTER 51A, “PART Il OF THE DALLAS DEVELOPMENT CODE”"; and
Sections 204, 205, and 206 of CHAPTER 52, “ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION CODES,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended; adding
Section 8-1.5 to CHAPTER 8, “BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS”; requiring the mayor to
appoint the chair and the full city council to appoint the vice-chair of various city
boards; prohibiting more than one vice-chair on a city board; limitirng the number of
consecutive terms that a board member may serve; defining a board member’s term;
extending the number of consecutive terms a member of the building inspection
advisory, examining, and appeals board may serve to four terms and correcting an
error in the number of members on that board; providing a saving clause; providing a
severability clause; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

590



22259

SECTION 1. That Subsection (a) of Section 2-95, “Permit and License Appeal
Board - Created; Function; Terms; Hearing Panels,” of Article IX, “Permit and License
Appeal Board,” of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(a) There is hereby created the permit and license appeal board of the city,
which shall be composed of 15 members. Each city council member shall appoint one

member to the board. The m r_shall int th rd chair h_heari
panel of the board shall select a vice-chair.”

SECTION 2. Subsection (a) of Section 2-126, “Created; Terms; Membership;
Vacancies,” of Article Xlll, “Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board,” of
CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended
to read as follows:

“(a) There is hereby created the Martin Luther King, Jr. community center
board, which shall consist of 15 members. Each city council member shall appomt

one member to the board. The mayor shall appoint the chair,_and the full city council
shall appoint the vice-chair.

SECTION 3. That Section 2-147, “Citizens Safety Advisory Committee -
Created,” of Article XX, “Citizens Safety Advisory Committee,” of CHAPTER 2,
“ADMINISTRATION,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as
follows:

“SEC. 2-147. CITIZENS SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE - CREATED.

There is created a committee to be known as the citizens safety advisory
commnttee wh|ch wnll be an advusory body composed of 17 members[-ms#udmg—e

commlttee members W|I| be nomlnated by the cnty manager and appomted by the city
council. The mayor shall appoint the chair, and the full city council shall appoint the
vice-chair. The members will serve without pay and will set the time and place of their
meetings. Nine members constitute a quorum and issues will be decided by a simple
majority of the members present.”




22259

SECTION 4. That Subsection (a) of Section 2-161, “Cultural Affairs
Commission - Created; Terms; Membership; Meetings,” of Article XXVI, “Cultural
Affairs Commission,” of CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(a) There is hereby created the cultural affairs commission of the city, which
shall be an advisory body of 18 members appointed by the city council. Fifteen of the
members shall be appointed respectively by each city council member, and three of
the members shall be appointed by the city council as a whole. The mayor shall
appoint the chair of the commission_and the full ci ncil shall int the vi

SECTION 5. That Article I, “In General,” of CHAPTER 8, “BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended by adding a new
Section 8-1.5, entitled “Limitation of Terms,” to read as follows:

“SEC. 8-1.5. LIMITATION OF TERMS.

(a)
terms unless the member serves as chair during the member's board service. In no
rd mem r n_four consecutive two-vear terms under
any combination of service on a particular board as a member or chair,
(b)  Notwithstandin i rson m rv ber of

particular board for the maximum number of terms that may be fixed for the particular

board by the city charter or state or federal law and will not again be eligible to serve
n th m rd until at | n m_h |

(c) In determining whether a full term has been served by a board member,

the same definition of “term” that applies to a city council member, as set forth in
h r il ion 3A f the ci r, will | rd member.”

SECTION 6. That Section 8-9, “Chair,” of Article lll, “Officers and Their Duties,”
of CHAPTER 8, “BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS,” of the Dallas City Code, as

amended, is amended to read as follows:



22259

W

“SEC. 8-9. CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR.

(a)  The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board. In the
absence of the chair, the vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair. The
seniority of the vice-chairs, if more than one, must [shal] be stipulated at the time of
their selections. If the chair ceases to preside during a meeting and no vice-chair is
available, the chair may, subject to the approval of the board, appoint a temporary
chair. The first adjournment puts an end to this appointment.

(b)  The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are
brought up in board meetings.

(c) If the chair and all vice-chairs are absent at the beginning of a meeting,
the board shall elect a temporary chair.

(d)  In debate the chair must [ela#] be referred to by official title and [ehaH] be
addressed by prefixing Mr. or Madam, as the case may be, to that title.

€e) nl ifically provi herwise in the ordinan r city charter
rovision creatin icul rd:

(1)  the vice-chair of ever
full city council; and

(2) no city board may have more than one vice-chair appointed to

serve on it at any given time.”

SECTION 7. That Subsection (c) of Section 2.303, “Board of Appeals,” of
Division Ill, “Special Provisions,” of Article 2, “Organization, Authority, Duties and
Procedures,” of Part |, “Administrative,” of CHAPTER 16, “DALLAS FIRE CODE,” of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(c) Appointment and Terms. The city manager shall nominate and the
city council shall appoint the nine board members enumerated in Subsection (a) of
this section from among the residents of the city. The mayor shall appoint the board
chair, and the full city council shall appoint the vice-chair. Appointments will be made
in August of each odd-numbered year for a two-year term beginning on September 1.
Board members shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. If a
vacancy occurs on the board during the pendancy of a term, the city manager shall
nominate and the city council shail appoint a new member to fill the vacancy for the
unexpired term. The appointive board members shall serve without compensation.”

&

90



o 943590
22499
SECTION 8. That Subsection (d) of Section 2.303, “Board of Appeals,” of
Division I, “Special Provisions,” of Article 2, “Organization, Authority, Duties and
Procedures,” of Part |, “Administrative,” of CHAPTER 16, “DALLAS FIRE CODE,” of the

Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

‘(d) Meetings; Quorum. The board shall [desigrate—a—chai—and-a-—vice~
chair—from-among—its—members—and] adopt reasonable rules for the preparation of

amendments to this code and for the conduct of hearings. The board shall convene at
the request of the fire chief, the fire marshal, or its chair, with five members constituting
a quorum. The board shall keep a record of its proceedings and decisions. The chair
shall cause a copy of that record to be filed with the city secretary.”

SECTION 9. That Subsection (b) of Section 37-31, “Board Created;
Appointment; Term; Meetings,” of Article lll, “Dallas Citizens Police Review Board,” of
CHAPTER 37, “POLICE,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as

follows:

“(b) The mayor shall appoint the board chair,_and the full city council shall

appoint the vice-chair.”

SECTION 10. That Subsection (a) of Section 39B-15, “Creation; Terms;
Membership,” of Article lil, “Regulated Property Advisory Committee,” of CHAPTER
39B, “REGULATED PROPERTY,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to
read as follows:

“(a) There is hereby created the regulated property advisory committee,
which shall be an advisory body of seven members. The committee members shall be
nominated by the city manager and appointed by the city council. The mayor shall

appoint the [eitizen—appointee-shall-serve-as] chair of the committee, and the full city

council shall appoint the vice-chair [ehal-be-olected-by-the-committee-from-among-its
members].”

SECTION 11. That Subsection (a) of Section 51A-3.102, “Board of Adjustment,”

of Article Ill, “Decisionmaking and Administrative Bodies,” of CHAPTER 51A, “PART Il

5



6y o

j})jg 94&)‘)

OF THE DALLAS DEVELOPMENT CODE,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is

amended to read as follows:

“(a) Creation:; rship: ointment. There is hereby created the board
of adjustment which shall consist of five members who are residents of the city.
Members are appointed by the city council for two-year terms ending on September 1
of odd-numbered years and shall serve until their successors are appointed and
qualified. The mayor shall appoint the board chair, and the full city council shall
appoint the vice-chair. A vacancy for the unexpired term of any member will be filled in
the same manner as the original appointment was made. The city council may appoint
four alternate members to the board who serve in the absence of one or more regular
members when requested to do so by the board chair[mar] or by the city manager.
The alternate members serve for the same period and are subject to removal the same
as regular members. The city council shall fill vacancies occurring in the aiternate
membership the same as in the regular membership.”

SECTION 12. That Subsection (b) of Section 204, “Advisory and Appeals
Boards,” of Subchapter Il, “Organization and Enforcement,” of CHAPTER 52,
“ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION CODES," of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“‘(b) Board members are appointed by the city council upon nomination by the

city manager and serve without compensation. The mayor shall appoint the chair of
the rd, and the full city council shall appoint the vice-chair. In addition to other

qualifications, members must be residents of the city.”

SECTION 13.  That Subsection (c) of Section 204, “Advisory, Examining, and
Appeals Board,” of Subchapter I, “Organization and Enforcement,” of CHAPTER 52,
‘ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION CODES,” of the

Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(c)  All members will be appointed for an initial term to expire on August 31,
1993. Subsequent appointments will be made in August of each odd-numbered year
for a two-year term beginning on September 1. A member shall serve until a
successor has been appointed and qualified. [A-membermay-not-be-appointed-ior
‘oo thand sutive-full-torme. "

90



- Gan
I *.
222975

e

SECTION 14, That Subsection (a) of Section 205, “Qualifications of Board
Members,” of Subchapter I, “Organization and Enforcement,” of CHAPTER 52,
“ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION CODES,” of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(a) The building inspection advisory, examining, and appeals board shall
consist of 16 [4&] members meeting the following qualifications:

(1) two registered architects, each having at least five years
experience in the practice of architecture;

(2)  one registered engineer having at least five years experience in
the practice of structural engineering;

(3)  one registered engineer having at least five years experience in
the practice of fire protection engineering;

(4) one general building contractor having at least five years
experience in the construction of commercial buildings;

(5) one builder having at least five years experience in residential
construction;

(6)  one registered master electrician having at least five years active
experience as an electrical contractor in electrical construction of commercial and
industrial buildings;

(7)  one registered master electrician having at least five years active
experience as an electrical contractor in electrical construction of residential buildings;

(8) one registered electrician having at least five years active
experience as an electrician, and who at the time of appointment is not a registered
electrical contractor;

(9) one person having at least five years active experience in
electrical design or supervision, who is familiar with the requirements of the National
Electrical Code and the rules and regulations of the Dallas Power and Light Company
and who may be an employee of the TU Electric Company;

(10) one registered plumbing contractor having at least five years
experience in the installation of plumbing in the construction of residential buildings;

290



9543990
- Ry " )
22259

(11) one registered plumbing contractor having at least five years

experience in the installation of plumbing in the construction of commercial and
industrial buildings;

(12) one heating, ventilating, and air conditioning contractor having at
least five years experience in the installation of mechanical equipment in the
construction of residential buildings.

(13) one hearing, ventilating, and air conditioning contractor having at
least five years experience in the installation of mechanical equipment in the
construction of commercial and industrial buildings;

(14) one registered professional engineer having at least five years
experience in the practice of mechanical engineering; and

(15) one person who has an active record of participation in community

affairs, who shall not have [be-the-chairof-the-board-without] voting privileges.”
SECTION 15. That Subsection (a) of Section 206, “Board Procedure,” of

Subchapter Il, “Organization and Enforcement,” of CHAPTER 52, “ADMINISTRATIVE

PROCEDURES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION CODES,” of the Dallas City Code, as

amended, is amended to read as foIIoWs:

“(a) At the first meeting of each term, the board shall [elect-a-vice-chaiand]
adopt reasonable rules and regulations for hearings, investigations, and the
preparation of amendments to the codes. The board shall meet at least once each
month for the consideration of any appeals of decisions of the building official and any
other matters and shall set the time for meetings. Eight members will constitute a
quorum of the board.”

SECTION 16. That, to the extent allowed by other applicable law, Section 8-
1.5 of the Dallas City Code, as set forth in Section 5 of this ordinance, will also apply to
the city-council-appointed members of boards and commissions that are not covered

by the definition of “board” in Chapter 8 of the Dallas City Code, as amended.



22259 9435990

SECTION 17.  That this ordinance will supersede any city council resolution or
policy, adopted before the effective date of this ordinance, that designates a term
limitation or definition of “term” that is different from that set forth in this ordinance.

SECTION 18. That CHAPTERS 2, 8, 16, 37, 39B, 51A, and 52 of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, will remain in full force and effect, save and except as amended
by this ordinance.

SECTION 19. That the terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable
and are governed by Section 1-4 of CHAPTER 1 of the Dallas City Code, as amended.

SECTION 20. That this ordinance will take effect immediately from and after its
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of

Dallas, and it is accordingly so ordained.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

SAM A. LINDSAY, City Attorney

)(_ngm_a. %M\m Pty

Assistant City Attorney
Passed NOY - 9 1994
LC/DCC/00021A



OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 25, 2015
15-0346

Item 14: An ordinance amending Chapters 2, 6A, 12A, 13, 24, 28, 37, 37A, 49, and
51A of the Dallas City Code to bring the Dallas City Code into compliance
with Charter amendments made by the special election held on November 4,
2014, and with Section 150.041 of the Texas Local Government Code
specifically to: (1) require that city officers deposit money in the manner
prescribed by the chief financial officer rather than with the city treasurer;
(2) move the start day of board and commission terms from September 1 to
October 1; (3) remove references to the city tax assessor and collector; (4)
allow city employees to run for office; (5) remove the conflicts of interest
exception for advisory board members; (6) require that the chief of police
deposit moneys collected to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather
than with the city treasurer; (7) require that the board of trustees of the city
police and fire welfare fund deposit assets of the fund to the credit of the
appropriate city fund rather than with the general trust fund; (8) require that
lot and acreage fees be deposited to the credit of the appropriate city fund
rather than with a trust fund established by the city treasurer; and (9) make
semantic, grammatical, and structural changes - Financing: No cost
consideration to the City

Adopted as part of the consent agenda.

Assigned ORDINANCE NO. 29645

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY CITY OF DALLAS, TEXAS



150346

2/10/15

ORDINANCE NO. 2 9 6 4 5

An ordinance amending Sections 2-1, 2-95, 2-126, 2-130, 2-140, 2-150, 2-157, and 2-161 of

Chapter 2, “Administration”; Section 6 A-5 of Chapter 6A, “Amusement Centers”; Sections 12A-
10, 12A-12, and 12A-24 of Chapter 12A, “Code of Ethics”; Sections 13-5.1 and 13-35 of
Chapter 13, “Courts, Fines and Imprisonments”; Section 24-7 of Chapter 24, “Library”; Section
28-218 of Chapter 28, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic”; Sections 37-27 and 37-31 of Chapter 37,
“Police”; Section 37A-7 of Chapter 37A, “Police and Fire Welfare Fund”; Sections 49-56 and
49-62 of Chapter 49, “Water and Wastewater”; and Section 51A-3.103 of Chapter 51A, “Dallas
Development Code: Ordinance No. 19455, as amended,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended;
bringing the Dallas City Code into compliance with amendments made to the Charter of the City
of Dallas by the charter amendment election held on November 4, 2014, and with Section
150.041 of the Texas Local Government Code; by requiring that city officers deposit money in
the manner prescribed by the chief financial officer rather than with the city treasurer; moving
the start day of board and commission terms from September 1 to October 1; removing
references to the city tax assessor and collector; allowing city employees to run for office;
removing the conflicts of interest exception for advisory board members; requiring that the chief
of police deposit moneys collected to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather than with the
city treasurer; requiring that the board of trustees of the city police and fire welfare fund deposit
assets of the fund to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather than with the general trust fund,
requiring that lot and acreage fees be deposited to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather

than with a trust fund established by the city treasurer; making certain semantic, grammatical,

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 1 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 150346

and structural changes; providing a penalty not to exceed $2,000; providing a saving clause;
providing a severability clause; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That Section 2-1, “Time Within Which City Officers to Deposit Money
With City Treasurer,” of Article I, “In General,” of Chapter 2, “Administration,” of the Dallas
City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC.2-1. TIME WITHIN WHICH CITY OFFICERS TO DEPOSIT MONEY [WITH
CIFY-TREASURER].

All officers of the city who receive money for or on account of the city in any manner are
hereby required to deposit same in the manner prescribed by the chief financial officer [with-the

SECTION 2. That Subsection (c) of Section 2-95, “Permit and License Appeal Board -
Created; Function; Terms,” of Article IX, “Permit and License Appeal Board,” of Chapter 2,
“Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(c) Each [AHl] member[s] shall be appointed for a two-year term [to—expite—on

September11985—Subsequent-appointments-will-be-made-in-August] beginning on October |
of each odd-numbered year [for-a-tweo-yearterm-beginning-on-Septembert]. All members shall

serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 3. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-126, “Created; Terms; Membership;
Vacancies,” of Article XIII, “Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Center Board,” of Chapter 2,
“Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b)  Each [The] member[s] shall be appointed for a two-year term beginning on

October | [#-August] of each odd-numbered year [for-a-two-yearterm-beginninson-September

4]. All members shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 2 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 150346

SECTION 4. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-130, “South Dallas/Fair Park Trust Fund
Board - Created; Terms; Membership,” of Article XIV, “South Dallas/Fair Park Trust Fund
Board,” of Chapter 2, “Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read
as follows:

“(b)  Each [AH] member[s—will] shall be appointed for [an-initial-term—to-expire-on
August-3-H-199-—Subsequent-appointments—witl-be-made-in-September-of-each-odd-numbered

year—fer] a two-year term beginning on October 1 of each odd-numbered year. All members
shall [w4H] serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 5. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-140, “Senior Affairs Commission -
Created; Terms; Membership, Meetings,” of Article XVIII, “Senior Affairs Commission,” of
Chapter 2, “Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as
follows:

“(b)  Each [AH] member[s-will] shall be appointed for [a-term-te-expire-on-August31;
1989 —Subsequent-appointments—will-be-made-in-August-of-each-odd-numbered—year-for] a two-

year term beginning on October [September] 1 of each odd-numbered year. All members shall
serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 6. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-150, “Community Development
Commission Created,” of Article XXI, “Community Development Commission,” of Chapter 2,

“Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b)  Each [AH] member[s—wilt] shall be appointed for [a-term-to-expire-on-September
1198 —Subsequent-appeointments—will-be-made-in-August-of-each-odd-numbered—yearfor] a
two-year term beginning on October [September] 1 of each odd-numbered year. All members
shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 7. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-157, “Created; Membership; Meetings,” of
Article XXIV, “Animal Advisory Commission,” of Chapter 2, “Administration,” of the Dallas

City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b)  Each [Ad}] member[s] shall be appointed for [an-tnitial-termte-expire-on-Angust
31935 —Subseqrent-appotntiments—witlbe-made-in-August-of each-odd-numbered-year for] a

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 3 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 1503 46

two-year term beginning on October [September] 1 of each odd-numbered year. All members
shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 8. That Subsection (b) of Section 2-161, “Cultural Affairs Commission -
Created; Terms; Membership; Meetings,” of Article XX VI, “Cultural Affairs Commission,” of
Chapter 2, “Administration,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as

follows:

“(b)  Each [AH] member[s] shall be appointed for [an-initial-term-to-expire-on-August

34-1989—Subsequent-appointments-will-be-made-in-August-of-each-odd-numbered-yearfor] a
two-year term beginning on October [September] | of each odd-numbered year. All members

shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 9. That Section 6A-5, “Fee,” of Chapter 6A, “Amusement Centers,” of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 6A-S5. FEE.

The annual fee for an amusement center license is $22 for each coin-operated amusement
device located in the center. Amusement center licenses expire one year from the date of
issuance. The fee for issuing a replacement license for one lost, destroyed, or mutilated is $2.
The fee is payable to the city [tax-assessor-and-colleetor] upon approval of the license by the
chief of police. No refund of license fees will be made.”

SECTION 10. That Subsection (b), “Employees,” of Section 12A-10, “Political
Activity,” of Article II, “Present City Officials and Employees,” of Chapter 12A, “Code of

Ethics,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b) Employees. A city employee is not prohibited from becoming a candidate for
public office. A city employee is not subject to disciplinary action, including termination, solely
because the city employee becomes a candidate for public office. The city employee must,
however, still fulfill all the duties and responsibilities associated with their city employment.

[((1)  The-purpose-of-this—subseetion—is—to-implement-the-order-of the United

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 4 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 1503 46

the—eﬂ-yLef—D&H&q—peﬂdes—

the-emplovee's-dutieswith thecityror

%ﬁdifeekeen%faetﬁal—fe{aﬁeﬂswﬁlﬁhe%wy—tha{—iﬁwl-ve-lﬁeempl-eyeé&—dep&&men&i”

SECTION 11. That Section 12A-12, “Prohibited Interests in Contracts,” of Article II,
“Present City Officials and Employees,” of Chapter 12A, “Code of Ethics,” of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 12A-12. PROHIBITED INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS.
(a) Charter restrictions relating to financial interests in city contracts. A city official

or employee shall comply with the restrictions on financial interests in city contracts as set forth
in Chapter XXII, Section 11 of the city charter.

(b) Additional restrictions relating to city contracts. A[a] city official or employee
may not, while in the service or employment of the city, either individually or as the officer or
principal of a private business entity:

(1) submit a bid or proposal, on behalf of the city official or employee or on
behalf of a private business entity, to make any city contract, whether or not the contract is
required by state law to be competitively bid; or

2) negotiate or enter into any city contract, on behalf of the city official or
employee or on behalf of a private business entity, whether or not the contract is required by
state law to be competitively bid.

(c) Exceptions. The restrictions contained in Subsections (a) and (b) of this section do
not apply to a member of:

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 5 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 150346

under-the-Tax-Inerement Finaneing-Aet-as-amended;-with-respeet-to-any-eity-contractinvelving
the-use-oftax—nerement-funds from-the retnvestimentzonerepresented-by-the member;

)] a board of a nonprofit development corporation that acts as an
instrumentality of the city; or

(2[3]) a municipal management district board.”

SECTION 12. That Subsection (b), “Terms of Office,” of Section 12A-24, “Ethics
Advisory Commission - Creation; Composition, Terms, and Qualifications,” of Article VII,
“Ethics Advisory Commission,” of Chapter 12A, “Code of Ethics,” of the Dallas City Code, as
amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b) Terms of office. Each [AH] member[s] of the commission shall [will] be
appointed for [an-initial-term-to-expire on-September1;-2004—All-subsequent-appointments-w
be-made—in—August-ef-each—odd-numbered—yearfor] a two-year term beginning on Ouobc:
[September] 1 of each odd-numbered year. All members shall serve until their successors are
appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 13. That Subsection (b) of Section 13-5.1, “Judicial Nominating Commission
Created,” of Article II, “Municipal Court of Record,” of Chapter 13, “Courts, Fines and

Imprisonments,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(b)  Each member of the commission shall be appointed [Appointments-will-be-made
in-September-of-each-odd-numbered-year] for a two-year term beginning on October 1 of each
odd-numbered year. All members shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.
The term limits established for board and commission members in Section 8-1.5 of this code do
not apply to the city attorney's service on the commission.”

SECTION 14. That Section 13-35, “Same - Deposit of Proceeds of Sale,” of Article IV,
“Prisoners Generally,” of Chapter 13, “Courts, Fines and Imprisonments,” of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“SEC. 13-35. SAME - DEPOSIT OF PROCEEDS OF SALE.
The proceeds of the sale provided for in the preceding section shall be deposited to the

credit uf lhe cmmopnate utv fund [%&Memmmﬂw%mm

Bringing the Cily Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 6 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 150346

SECTION 15. That Subsection (b) of Section 24-7, “Created,” of Article II, “Municipal
Library Board,” of Chapter 24, “Library,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to
read as follows:

“(b) Board members must be residents of the city and shall [will] be appointed [in
August-of-each-odd-numbered-year] for a two-year term beginning on October [September] 1 of

each odd-numbered year. All members shall serve until their successors are appointed and
qualified.”

SECTION 16. That Subsection (b) of Section 28-218, “Automated Red Light
Enforcement Commission Created,” of Division 3, “Automated Red Light Enforcement
Commission,” of Article XIX, “Photographic Enforcement and Administrative Adjudication of
Red Light Violations,” of Chapter 28, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Dallas City Code, as

amended, 1s amended to read as follows:

“(b)  Each [AH] member[s—ill] shall be appointed for [an—initialterm—to-expire-on
September—30,—2009—Subsequent—appeointments—wil-be—made—in—September—of—each—odd-
pumbered—year—for] a two-year term beginning on October 1 of each odd-numbered year. All
members shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 17. That Section 37-27, “Payments to City Treasurer, Etc.,” of Article II,
“Chief of Police,” of Chapter 37, “Police,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to

read as follows:

“SEC. 37-27. DEPOSIT OF MONEYS COLLECTED [PAYMENTS-FO-CITY
TREASURERETFE].

The chief of police shall promptly deposit to the credit of the appropriate city fund [pay
over-to-the-city-treasurer-or-the-person-entitled-thereto] all moneys collected by him by virtue of
any execution and all fines and costs that may come into his hands.”

SECTION 18. That Subsection (c) of Section 37-31, “Board Created; Appointment;
Term; Meetings,” of Article III, *“Dallas Citizens Police Review Board,” of Chapter 37, “Police,”

of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 7 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29645 150346

“(c)  Each [AH] member([s] shall be appointed for [a—term-to-expire-on-September—i;
1989 All-subsequent appointments-will-be-made—n-August-of each-odd-numbered-vear for] a
two-year term beginning on October [September] 1 of each odd-numbered year. Members shall
serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.”

SECTION 19. That Subsection (a) of Section 37A-7, “Establishment of Trust Fund,” of
Chapter 37A, “Police and Fire Welfare Fund,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended
to read as follows:

“(a)  The board shall establish a separate general trust fund for deposit of all donations
and the assets of the welfare fund. The trust fund shall be established as a separate city trust

account with the city treasurer. Upon receipt of general contributions, they shall be deposited to
the credit of the appropriate city [in-the-general-trast] fund.”

SECTION 20. That Paragraph (4) of Subsection (h), “Lot or Acreage Fee,” of Section 49-
56, “Authority to Make Capital Improvements; Special Assessments; Lot and Acreage Fees,” of
Chapter 49, “Water and Wastewater,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read
as follows:
“(4) All lot and acreage fees collected shall be deposxted to the Lledlt of the
appropriate city [#a-a-teast] fund [est

collected shall be used only for the purpose of re1mbursmg developers as 1equ11ed under Section
49-62.7

SECTION 21. That Subsection (e), “Acreage Fee,” of Section 49-62, “Rules Regarding
the Construction and Cost of New Mains in a Development,” of Chapter 49, “Water and
Wastewater,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

“(e)  Acreage fee. A developer utilizing an existing main under this section shall be
charged an acreage fee if the existing main utilized was previously constructed by a developer
entitled to city participation under this section. The amount of the fee shall be as prescribed in
Section 49- 18.10(d), and shall be paid upon completion of final design of the proposed system
serving the development. All acreage fees collected shall be deposited to the credit of the
appropriate city [#-a-trast] fund [established-with-the-assistanee-of-the-eity-treasurer|, and shall
be used only for the purpose of reimbursing developers as required under this section.”

SECTION 22. That Paragraph (3) of Subsection (a), “Creation; membership;

appointment,” of Section 51A-3.103, “Landmark Commission,” of Chapter 51A, “Dallas

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 8 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



29649 1503 46

Development Code: Ordinance No. 19455, as amended,” of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is
amended to read as follows:

“(3)  Each member of [Appeintments—te] the landmark commission shall be appointed
[witk-be-made-in-August-of-each-odd-numbered-year] for a two-year term beginning on October 1
of each odd-numbered year. All members shall serve until their successors are appointed and
qualified. A vacancy for the unexpired term of any member shall [w4ll] be filled in the same
manner as the original appointment was made. Alternate members serve for the same period and
are subject to removal the same as regular members. The city council shall fill vacancies
occurring in the alternate membership in the same manner as full city council appointments to
other boards. The members shall serve without compensation. The mayor shall appoint the
chair and the full council shall appoint the vice-chair.”

SECTION 23. That, unless specifically provided otherwise by this ordinance or by state
law, a person violating a provision of this ordinance governing fire safety, zoning, or public
health and sanitation, including dumping of refuse, is, upon conviction, punishable by a fine not
to exceed $2,000 and that a person violating any other provision of this ordinance is, upon
conviction, punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.

SECTION 24. That Chapters 2, 6A, 12A, 13, 24, 28, 37, 37A, 49, and 51A of the Dallas
City Code, as amended, will remain in full force and effect, save and except as amended by this
ordinance.

SECTION 25. That the terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable and are

governed by Section 1-4 of Chapter 1 of the Dallas City Code, as amended.

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charler - Page 9 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



296495 150346

SECTION 26. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Dallas,

and it is accordingly so ordained.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

WARREN M. S. ERNST, City Attorney

By KC&?’L, é/th/l///

Assistant City%ttomey

pacsed  FEB 25 205

Bringing the City Code into compliance with the City Charter - Page 10 of 10 rev. 2/10/15



150346

PROOF OF PUBLICATION - LEGAL ADVERTISING

The legal advertisement required for the noted ordinance was published in
the Dallas Morning News, the official newspaper of the city, as required by
law, and the Dallas City Charter, Chapter XVIII, Section 7.

DATE ADOPTED BY CITY COUNCIL FEB 252015

ORDINANCE NUMBER 29 64 5
DATE PUBLISHED FEB 28 2015
ATTESTED BY:

n &

OFFICE OF CITY SECRETARY
W:APROOF OF PUBLICATION.docx



150346

AGENDA ITEM # 14

KEY FOCUS AREA: E-Gov

AGENDA DATE: February 25, 2015
COUNCIL DISTRICT(S): N/A

DEPARTMENT: City Attorney's Office

CMO: Warren M.S. Ernst, 670-3491
MAPSCO: N/A

SUBJECT

An ordinance amending Chapters 2, 6A, 12A, 13, 24, 28, 37, 37A, 49, and 51A of the
Dallas City Code to bring the Dallas City Code into compliance with Charter
amendments made by the special election held on November 4, 2014, and with Section
150.041 of the Texas Local Government Code specifically to: (1) require that city
officers deposit money in the manner prescribed by the chief financial officer rather
than with the city treasurer; (2) move the start day of board and commission terms from
September 1 to October 1; (3) remove references to the city tax assessor and collector;
(4) allow city employees to run for office; (5) remove the conflicts of interest exception
for advisory board members; (6) require that the chief of police deposit moneys
collected to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather than with the city treasurer; (7)
require that the board of trustees of the city police and fire welfare fund deposit assets
of the fund to the credit of the appropriate city fund rather than with the general trust
fund; (8) require that lot and acreage fees be deposited to the credit of the appropriate
city fund rather than with a trust fund established by the city treasurer; and (9) make
semantic, grammatical, and structural changes - Financing: No cost consideration to
the City

BACKGROUND

The Dallas City Charter was amended through a special election held on November 4,
2014. Several of the Charter amendments impact various sections of the Dallas City
Code. The purpose of this ordinance is to bring the City Code into compliance with the
amended Charter.

PRIOR ACTION/REVIEW (COUNCIL, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS)

On January 15, 2014, City Council authorized the creation of and appointment of
members to the Charter Review Commission, by Resolution No. 14-0157.



150346

PRIOR ACTION/REVIEW (COUNCIL, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS) (Continued)

The Charter Review Commission held its first meeting on January 31, 2014, and held
work sessions and community meetings until May 6, 2014, to create a list of
recommended Charter amendments.

On June 11, 2014, City Council approved certain amendments to the Dallas City
Charter with modifications made by the City Council, for submission to the qualified
voters of the city on November 4, 2014, by Resolution No. 14-0939.

On June 18, 2014, City Council was briefed on additional amendments to the Dallas
City Charter, including several proposed by City Council and two proposed by the
Charter Review Commission.

On June 25, 2014, the City Council approved certain amendments to the Dallas City
Charter for submission to the qualified voters of the City on November 4, 2014, by
Resolution No. 14-1051.

On August 6, 2014, City Council called a special election on November 4, 2014, to
submit all of the council-approved Charter amendments to qualified voters.

On November 4, 2014, the special election was held.

On November 17, 2014, the Canvassing Committee met to review and declare the
results of the November 4, 2014 special election.

On November 18, 2014, the City Council accepted the Canvassing Committee’s report
declaring the results of the November 4, 2014 special election on amendments to the
Charter of the City of Dallas, by Resolution No. 14-2055.

FISCAL INFORMATION

No cost consideration to the City.

Agenda Date 02/25/2015 - page 2



SEE ALSO

THE FOLLOWING FILES CONTAIN INFORMATION RELATING TO THIS FILE AND
MAY BE OF INTEREST. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE FILES MAY
AMEND, REPEAL OR OTHERWISE AFFECT THE STATUS OF THIS FILE.

87-0470

14-0157

14-0939

14-1051

14-2055

THIS FILE IS:

15-0346




CHAPTER 8

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

Sec.

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

Sec.

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

Sec.

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

Sec.

8-1. Definitions.
8-1.1. Reports to the city council.
8-1.2. Notice of appointment; acceptance.
8-1.3. Eligibility of employee of franchise holder.
8-1.4. Qualification considerations in appointments to boards.
8-1.5. Limitation of terms.
ARTICLE II.
MEETINGS.
8-2. Regular meetings.
8-3. Special meetings.
8-4. Quorum.
8-5. Rules of order.
8-6. Public character of meetings and actions; executive sessions.
8-7. Notice of meetings.
8-8. Report of minutes.
ARTICLE III.
OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES.
8-9. Chair and vice-chair.
8-10. Preservation of order.
8-11. Questions to be stated.
8-12. Reserved.
ARTICLE IV.
DUTIES AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS.,
8-13. Right to floor.
8-14. Financial interest.
8-14.1. Confidentiality.
8-15. Right of appeal.
8-16. Limitation of debate.
8-17. Voting.
8-18. Demand for roll card.
8-19. Personal privilege.
8-20. Attendance.
8-20.1. Special attendance requirements.
8-21. Excusal during meeting.

ARTICLE L.

IN GENERAL.

ADTICT R V



ARAN R AL Y

CODE OF CONDUCT.
Sec. 8-22. Board members.
Sec. 8-23. Administrative staff.
Sec. 8-24. News media members,

Sec. 8-25. Members of the public.

ARTICLE VL

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES.
Sec. 8-26. Board recommendations.
Sec. 8-27. Dealings with city employees.
Sec. 8-28. Legal opinions.

ARTICLE I.

IN GENERAL.

SEC. 8-1. DEFINITIONS.
In this chapter:

(1) BOARD means a board or commission of the city that is established by ordinance or the Charter of the City of Dallas.

(2) CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the city council or elected by the other members of the
board. During debate, the chair shall be referred to by this official title and shall be addressed by prefixing Mr. or Madam, as the case
may be, to that title.

(3) CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION means any information that could not be obtained by the public under the Texas Open
Records Act.

(4) CONSIDERATION means the process by which a board disposes of a motion.

(5) CRIMINAL RECORD means a record of a person's criminal history, which may include, without limitation, arrests,
convictions, dismissals, and acquittals.

(6) FORFEIT or FORFEITURE means automatic loss of membership on a board, without the need for council action.

(7) ITEM means a particular subject of public business listed on a posted agenda that requires consideration from the board during
the public meeting.

(8) MEMBER means a duly appointed or elected member of a board. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 19924; 20488:30555; 31350)

SEC. 8-1.1. REPORTS TO THE CITY COUNCIL.
(a) By February 1 of each year, each board shall submit to the city manager for distribution to the city council an annual report that
has been approved by the board of its activities containing the following:

(1) acover letter transmitting the report, signed by the board chair, addressed to the mayor and city council;
(2) atable of contents;

(3) a mission statement or the guiding principles of the reporting body;

(4) asummary of the year just completed including highlights of objectives and accomplishments;

(5) alist of objectives and programs for the coming year including revised goals;

(6) a summary of the board's recommendations, including a summary of the recommendations of the minority if there is a minority
report;

(7) other information determined to be necessary by the board.
(b) Copies of the report should be furnished to the city manager, city secretary, and each member of the board.

(c) The office of the city manager shall coordinate the preparation of the reports within the applicable city departments and generally
give assistance in the development of the reports.

(d) The following formatting standards shall apply:
(1) The report should be 8-1/2 inches by 11 inches in size. Each larger sheet should be folded to this size.



(2) Covers should include the city of Dallas logo.

(e) Minority or dissenting viewpoints should be given full disclosure in the report so that the opinions of each board member are fairly
conveyed. The minority or dissenting report should be prepared by those holding such viewpoints and it should be incorporated in the
report without editing, except in order to achieve compliance with this section. If the majority report, including attachments, appendices,
and index pages, numbers less than 100 pages, the minority report will be placed after the last page of the majority report. If the majority
report numbers 100 pages or more, the minority report will be placed after the summary of recommendations and before the body of the
full majority report.

() Ifaboard finds it necessary or important to publish a report other than an annual report, the provisions of this section shall apply to
the special report.

(g) On behalf of the city council, the city manager shall analyze and evaluate each report submitted pursuant to this section by March
15 of each year. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 15126; 15378; 20488; 21118; 21155; 30555)

SEC. 8-1.2. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE.

(a) After the city council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the city secretary shall notify the person in writing of the
appointment. The notification shall contain the city's code of ethics and a form of acceptance of appointment to be returned to the city
secretary by the appointee. The form of acceptance shall contain a statement that the appointee has read the entire code of ethics and
agrees to comply with it.

(b) The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the city secretary within 15 calendar days from the date of
receiving notice of the appointment. If the city secretary does not receive the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15
days, that board position shall be considered vacant and a new appointment made. (Ord. Nos. 15848; 18560; 20488; 30555)

SEC. 8-1.3. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER.
(a) A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the city is not disqualified from serving as
a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility.

(b) A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the city shall abstain from voting
and comply with Section 8-14 on any matter before the board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public utility. (Ord. Nos.
16467; 17489; 20488)

SEC. 8-1.4. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS.
(a) An appointee to a board must:

(1) have been a resident of the city for at least six months prior to the date of appointment;
(2) have no conviction that is considered by the city council to be so serious that it should serve as a disqualification;

(3) not be an adversary party to pending litigation or a claim against the city or a city employee, except for eminent domain
proceedings; disqualification of an appointee under this subparagraph may be waived by the city council after review of the specific
circumstances unless the subject of the litigation or claim involves the board on which the appointee will serve or the department
providing support services to that board;

(4) not be an employee or a business associate of either an adversary party or a representative of an adversary party, nor have a
pecuniary interest, in any pending litigation or claim, other than an eminent domain proceeding, against the city relating to the board on
which the appointee will serve or the department providing support services to that board or against any individual officer or employee of
the support department (unless unrelated to such individual's office or employment); disqualification of an appointee under this
subparagraph may not be waived;

(5) not be in arrears on any city taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed the city;
(6) have a creditable record of attendance pursuant to Section 8-20 in any previous board service; and

(7) except as provided in this section, meet any other qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the city charter or
other ordinances.

(b) Notwithstanding Subsection (a), an appointee to a board is not required to live in the district for which he or she is appointed,
unless district residency for a board is expressly required by this code.

(c) A person may serve on only one board at a time, except that this restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions. It is the
city council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position before being appointed to another board, but must
resign the first position before accepting appointment to the new board position.

(d) Notwithstanding Subsection (c), a person may serve on up to two boards of directors of reinvestment zones established under the
Tax Increment Financing Act, as amended.

(e) A person appointed to a board must meet, at the time of appointment and during the entire period of service on the board, all
qualifications for appointment to that board that are required by this section and any other applicable provision of a city ordinance or the
city charter. This subsection does not apply to a qualification waived by the city council pursuant to specific authority granted in a
provision of a city ordinance or the city charter applicable to the board to which the person is appointed.

(f) The city secretary, using resources available to the city, shall inform the city council if any person nominated for appointment to a



board has been convicted of a misdemeanor offense, other than a traffic violation, or of any felony offense.

(g) A person is not disqualified from board service under Subsection (a)(6) if the person has entered into an agreement (authorized by
the city, state law, or court order) to pay the obligation on a scheduled payment plan and is current on payments under the plan and in
compliance with all terms and conditions of the plan. Before the person is appointed or reappointed to any board, the city secretary shall
inform the city council if the person is on such a payment plan. The city secretary shall monitor compliance with the payment plan and
notify the city council and the city attorney whenever the person is not in compliance with the plan.

(h) Except as provided in this subsection, if a person does not meet or continue to meet the qualifications set forth under this section,
the city secretary shall send the following:

(1) anotice that the person forfeits membership on the board due to failure to satisfy a qualification requirement under Paragraph
(1), (2), (5), (6), or (7) of Subsection (a) of this section.

(2) anotice that the city secretary shall place an item on a council agenda to consider appointment of the person to the board or
removal of the person from the board for failure to satisfy a qualification requirement under Paragraph (3) or (4) of Subsection (a) of this
section.

(i) City council may waive a special qualification requirement in other chapters of the Dallas City Code when waiver would be in the
public interest. (Ord. Nos. 16525; 17087; 19983; 20016; 20488; 21933; 22495; 26007; 26246, 30555; 30789; 31504; 31505)

SEC. 8-1.5. LIMITATION OF TERMS.
(a) A person who has served as a member of a particular board for four consecutive two-year terms will not again be eligible to serve
on that same board until at [east one term has elapsed, regardless of whether service was as a member or chair.

-(a-1) A person who has served on the board of the employees' retirement fund pursuant to Section 40A-3(a)(1) of this code, as
amended, for three consecutive terms, of whatever length of time, will not again be eligible to serve on that same board until at least one
term has elapsed, whether service was as a member, chair, or other position on the board.

(b) Notwithstanding Subsection (a), a person may serve as a member of a particular board for the maximum number of terms that may
be fixed for the particular board by the city charter or federal law and will not again be eligible to serve on that same board until at least
one term has elapsed.

(¢) In determining whether a full term has been served by a board member, the same definition of "term" that applies to a city council
member, as set forth in Chapter III, Section 3A(c) of the city charter, will also apply to a board member. (Ord. Nos. 22259; 22570;
24141; 30555)

ARTICLE II.

MEETINGS.

SEC. 8-2. REGULAR MEETINGS.
(a) Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings. Regular meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-
monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the board necessitate, at a location within a public building.

(b) Department directors will biennially inform the city secretary's office of the board's regular meeting schedule, or at any other such
time as that schedule changes. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488; 30555)

SEC. 8-3. SPECIAL MEETINGS.
Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time and shall be called by the chair upon written request of members comprising at
least one-third of the board. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 84. QUORUM.

(a) At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether or not a quorum exists in order to property
transact business of the board. Unless otherwise provided by another city ordinance, the city charter, or state law, a quorum exists when
there are physically present a simple majority of the number of members officially appointed to the board, regardless of the total number
of members actually provided for the board, except that no board required to be composed of 15 or more members may have a quorum of
fewer than six members. If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair shall adjourn
the meeting and may call a special meeting in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended.

(b) For purposes of calculating attendance, special meetings will not be counted. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488; 23123; 30555)

SEC. 8-5. RULES OF ORDER.
Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board shall in all cases be governed by rules of order as set
forth in “Robert’s Rules of Order.” (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-6. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS; EXECUTIVE SESSIONS.
(a) All meetings of a board shall be open to the public unless pertaining to matters authorized under the Texas Open Meetings Act, as
amended, to be discussed in executive session. All actions of the board shall be public and sufficient copies of the minutes shall be made
available by the coordinating city staff member to the news media and other interested persons upon request.



(b) When meeting in executive session, a board shall publicly announce the category under the Texas Open Meetings Act that permits
the executive session, tape record the executive session, and comply with all other requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act
applicable to executive sessions.

(c) A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular meeting shall be posted for public inspection at least three days prior to
the meeting.

(d) A board that has rulemaking or quasi-judicial power shall allow any member of the public to address the board regarding any item
on the board's posted agenda at a designated time before or during the board's consideration of the item. A board may adopt reasonable
rules regarding the public's right to address the body, including rules that limit the total amount of time that a member of the public may
address the body.

(e) Ifaboard that has rulemaking or quasi-judicial power adopts a rule placing a time limit on public comments, any member of the
public requiring the use of a translator to relay public comments shall be afforded twice the amount of time as a member of the public
who does not require a translator.

(f) Compliance with this section shall be the responsibility of the city department designated to provide staff support to the board. The
city secretary shall be responsible for establishing guidelines for the security of all tapes on which board executive sessions are recorded
pursuant to Subsection (b). (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20302; 20488; 30555; 31350)

SEC. 8-7. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.
Notice of all special and regular meetings of the board shall be published in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. (Ord. Nos.
14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-8. REPORT OF MINUTES.
Each board shall submit to the city secretary, within five days following each regular and special meeting the following:
(a) a list of members absent from the meeting; and

(b) the approved minutes of each meeting, signed by the presiding officer. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488; 30555)
ARTICLE Il

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES.

SEC. 8-9. CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR.
(a) The chair shall preside at all meetings of the board. In the absence of the chair, the vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the
chair. The seniority of the vice-chairs, if more than one, must be stipulated at the time of their selections. If no chair or vice-chair is
available, the board may appoint a temporary chair. The first adjournment puts an end to this appointment.

(b) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board meetings.
(c) If the chair and all vice-chairs are absent at the beginning of a meeting, the board shall elect a temporary chair.

(d) In debate the chair must be referred to by official title and be addressed by prefixing Mr. or Madam, as the case may be, to that
title.

(e) Unless specifically provided otherwise in the ordinance or city charter provision creating a particular board:

(1) The mayor shall appoint the chair of each board from among the members appointed, subject to confirmation by the city
council, and the vice-chair of every board of the city must be appointed by the full city council, unless otherwise provided in state law,
city charter, or city code;

(2) no city board may have more than one vice-chair appointed to serve on it at any given time, unless otherwise provided in state
law, city charter, or city code;

(3) the term of appointment for a chair or vice-chair must run concurrently with his or her term of appointment to the board; and

(4) Notwithstanding paragraph (3) of this section, the chair or vice-chair may be removed from the position of chair or vice-chair
for any cause the city council deems sufficient for removal in the interest of the public, but only after a public hearing before the city
council on charges publicly made, if demanded by such member within 10 days. Removal of the position of chair or vice chair does not
affect the member's term of appointment to the board. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 18997; 20488; 22259; 30555)

SEC. 8-10. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.
The chair shall preserve order and decorum and shall appoint a sergeant-at-arms and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules
contained in this chapter. The chair shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under
consideration. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-11. QUESTIONS TO BE STATED.
The chair shall state all questions submitted for a vote, call for an affirmative and negative vote, and announce the result. A roll call
vote shall be taken upon the request of any member. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)



SEC. 8-12. RESERVED.
(Repealed by Ord. Nos. 18997; 20488)

ARTICLE V.

DUTIES AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS.

SEC. 8-13. RIGHT TO FLOOR.
When recognized by the chair, a member shall confine remarks to the question under debate, avoid personalities, and refrain from
impugning the motives of any other member’s argument or vote. No member shall address the chair or demand the floor while a vote is
being taken. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-14. FINANCIAL INTEREST.
(a) A member stopped from voting on a matter for reasons of financial interest shall;

(1) refrain from discussing the matter at any time with any other member of the board or any other body that will consider the
matter;

(2) leave the room during debate and hearing; and
(3) refrain from voting on the matter.

(b) Notwithstanding Subsection (a), a member of the board of directors of a reinvestment zone established under the Tax Increment
Financing Act, as amended, may:

(1) own property within that reinvestment zone; and

(2) participate in discussions and voting on matters before the board of directors that may directly or indirectly affect the member’s
property within the reinvestment zone. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 18560; 20488; 21961)

SEC. 8-14.1. CONFIDENTIALITY.
(a) The confidentiality of any file, record, or other data received by a board that pertains to a land purchase, security, personnel, or
legal matter shall be strictly maintained by every member.

(b) A member commits an offense if the member discloses to another person confidential information obtained in the course of board
duties.

(c) ltis a defense to prosecution under Subsection (b) that the disclosure was made:
(1) to another member of the same board or to city staff assigned to the board; or
(2) as compelled testimony in a court proceeding.

(d) An offense under this section is punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.

(e) Any board member determined by the city council to have violated this section shall forfeit membership on the board. A board
member required to forfeit board membership under this section is entitled to a public hearing in accordance with Section 17, Chapter
XXIV of the city charter. (Ord. Nos. 19924; 20488)

SEC. 8-15. RIGHT OF APPEAL.

A member may appeal to the board from a ruling of the chair. If the appeal is seconded, the member making the appeal may briefly
state reasons for the appeal and the chair may briefly explain the ruling, but there shall be no debate on the appeal and no other member
shall participate in the discussion. The chair shall then put the question, “Shall the decision of the chair be sustained?” If a majority of
the members present vote “Aye,” the ruling of the chair is sustained; otherwise it is overruled. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-16. LIMITATION OF DEBATE.
No member shall be allowed to speak more than once upon any one subject until every other member choosing to speak on the subject
has spoken, and no member shall speak more than twice upon any one subject, nor for a longer time than five minutes, without a two-
thirds affirmative vote of the board. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-17. VOTING.

Every member present when a question is put shall vote either “yes” or “no,” unless the member is prevented from voting because of
conflict of interests. A member who is absent from the meeting during a vote and returns to or arrives at the meeting before
adjournment shall, upon returning or arriving, vote on the question for the record unless prevented from voting by a conflict of interests.
A member recorded present during a meeting who does not vote and who is not prevented from voting by a conflict of interests shall be
recorded as having voted in the affirmative, unless the member has obtained the consent of the chair to leave the meeting and is absent
for the remainder of the meeting. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 14326; 20488)

SEC. 8-18. DEMAND FOR ROLL CALL.
Upon demand from any member, made before the negative has been put, the roll shall be called for “Yeas” and “Nays” upon any
question before the board. It shall not be in order for members to explain their votes during the roll call. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)



SEC. 8-19. PERSONAL PRIVILEGE.
The right of a member to address the board on a question of personal privilege shall be limited to cases in which the member’s
integrity, character, or motives are assailed, questioned, or impugned. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-20. ATTENDANCE.
(a) No member shall be excused from attendance at a board meeting, unless for medical reasons certified to by a physician or unless
excused by the board and the city council. More than three unexcused absences in succession shall result in a forfeiture.

(b) A member of the board that meets weekty or semi-monthty, who is absent from more than 25 percent of the regular meetings in
any six-month period, whether excused or not, shall result in a forfeiture.

(c) A member of a board that meets monthly, who is absent from more than 25 percent of the regular meetings during any 12-month
period, whether excused or not, shall result in a forfeiture.

(d) An office that has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder of the term by appointment of
the city council.

(e) For purposes of this section, the record of a member's absences will begin with the first regular meeting after the 15th day from the
date the member received notice of appointment. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 15848; 20488; 30555)

SEC. 8-20.1. SPECIAL ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS.
[f a board or commission, as part of its decision-making process, schedules an inspection trip to the location of a matter that is to be
considered by the board or commission at that day's meeting, a member will be counted absent unless:

(1) the member attends both the inspection trip and the meeting;

(2) the member represents that a personal inspection has been made of each location visited by the inspection trip and attends the
meeting; or

(3) the board or commission, by rule, provides otherwise. (Ord. Nos. 17948; 20488;303555)

SEC. 8-21. EXCUSAL DURING MEETING.
(a) A member who leaves a board meeting after the board has been duly called to order and is absent for the remainder of the
meeting, without first obtaining the consent of the chair, shall be charged with an unexcused absence for that meeting. The consent of
the chair may be given only in an emergency beyond the control of the member that requires the member to leave the meeting.

(b) Ifamember is absent from more than 50 percent of a regular meeting, the member will be deemed absent and the absence will
count against the member, unless the board, by rule, provides otherwise. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 14326; 20488; 30355)

ARTICLE V.

CODE OF CONDUCT.

SEC. 8-22. BOARD MEMBERS.
(a) During board meetings, board members shall preserve order and decorum and shall neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay or
interrupt the proceedings nor refuse to obey the orders of the chair or the rules of the board.

(b) Every board member desiring to speak shall address the chair and, upon recognition by the chair, shall limit remarks to the
question under debate and shall avoid discussion of personalities and indecorous language.

(c) A board member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted while speaking unless called to order by the chair, except when a point
of order is raised by another member or the speaker chooses to yield to questions from another member. If a board member is called to
order while speaking, the member shall cease speaking immediately until the question of order is determined. If ruled to be in order, the
member shall be permitted to proceed. If ruled to be not in order, the member shall remain silent or otherwise comply with rules of the
board.

(d) All members of the board shall accord the utmost courtesy to each other, to city employees, and to members of the public
appearing before the board and shall refrain at all times from rude and derogatory remarks, reflection as to integrity, abusive comments,
and statements as to motives and personalities.

(e) Board members shall confine their questions as to the particular matters before the assembly and, in debate, shall confine their
remarks to the issues before the board.

(f) Members shall be removed from the meeting for failure to comply with decisions of the chair or continued violations of the rules
of the board. If the chair fails to act, any member may move to require the chair to enforce the rules, and the affirmative vote of a
majority of the board shall require the chair to act. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-23. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF.
(a) Members of the administrative staff and employees of the city may attend board meetings but shall observe the same rules of
procedure and decorum applicable to members of the board.

(b) Allremarks and questions addressed to the board by a staff member shall be addressed to the board as a whole and not to any



individual member.

(c) No staff member, other than a staff member having the floor, shall enter into discussion either directly or indirectly without
permission of the chair. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-24. NEWS MEDIA MEMBERS.
(a) During the conduct of official business, members of the news media shall occupy spaces allocated for them.

(b) Members of the news media shall refrain from conversing privately with other persons in the meeting room during the conduct of
official business.

(c¢) Interview of persons attending board meetings shall be conducted outside the meeting room. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-25. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.
(a) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of city boards and will be admitted to the meeting room up to the fire safety
capacity of the room.

(b) Members of the public attending board meetings shall observe the same rules of propriety, decorum, and good conduct applicable
to members of the board. Any person making personal, impertinent, and slanderous remarks, or who becomes boisterous while
addressing the board or while attending the board meeting, shall be removed from the room if the sergeant-at-arms is so directed by the
chair, and the person shall be barred from attendance for the balance of the meeting.

(¢) Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells, and similar demonstrations shall not be permitted by
the chair, who shall direct the sergeant-at-arms to remove offenders from the room. Aggravated cases shall be prosecuted on appropriate
complaint signed by the chair. If the chair fails to act, any member of the board may move to require the chair to act to enforce the rules,
and the affirmative vote of the majority of the board shall require the chair to act. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

ARTICLE VL.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES.

SEC. 8-26. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS.

(a) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through established administrative
procedures within the city to the appropriate city department or the city council. In no event shall the members of the board, either
individually or as a board, circumvent the administrative procedure through which such information is to pass. If no action is taken, or
the resolution or suggestion is not properly passed to the city council or appropriate city officials, then, upon motion duly made,
seconded, and passed by a majority of the members, the chair of the board shall be directed and authorized to make known the wishes of
the board to the city council or appropriate city official.

(b) Unless approved by the city council, members of a board, cither individually or as a board, shall not present board
recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside the city organization except in the ordinary course of
official board meetings. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 16226; 20488)

SEC. 8-27. DEALINGS WITH CITY EMPLOYEES.

Under no circumstances shall members of a board or commission interfere in any manner with the employees or personnel who work
with or under the board, but they shall in all cases make their wishes known to the head of the department, who shall handle the matter
with employees the same as in other employee-personnel problems. The board shall confine itself to the guidelines provided in the
charter, appointing ordinance, or resolution that sets out the duties of the board. (Ord. Nos. 14180; 20488)

SEC. 8-28. LEGAL OPINIONS.
If a legal opinion has been rendered by the city attorney regarding a board’s powers, duties, or responsibilities, that board shall conform
its actions in accordance with the opinion of the city attorney unless such opinion is in conflict with a decision by a court of competent
jurisdiction. (Ord. 21132)



